Supplemental Report

2015

ALCOHOL and CRIME in WYOMING



Wyoming Association of Sheriffs and Chiefs of Police

WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION – Highway Safety Program

ALCOHOL AND CRIME IN WYOMING: 2015 Supplemental Report

April 2016

The analysis of the data collected by the Wyoming Association of Sheriffs and Chiefs of Police and the printing of this report was made possible through the assistance of Federal 402 Highway Safety funds received from the Wyoming Department of Transportation – Highway Safety Program. The Project was managed by Johnson and Associates of Douglas, Wyoming. The report was authored by Ernest L. Johnson, Director of Services.

Alcohol and Crime in Wyoming - 2015 Supplemental Report

INTRODUCTION

The report contains alcohol-related information collected in all twenty-three counties in the State of Wyoming for a period of twelve months (January 1 through December 31, 2014 by the Wyoming Association of Sheriffs and Chiefs of Police. Information was collected from a total of 15,996 persons who were arrested and subsequently detained in a county detention facility. It also includes statistics from persons booked into the VOA Center of Hope in Fremont County.

This report provides detailed county specific alcohol-related information and is a supplement to the Alcohol and Crime in Wyoming -2015^1 report.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	ALBANY	1-4
2.	BIG HORN	5-8
3.	CAMPBELL	9-12
4.	CARBON	13-16
5.	CONVERSE	17-20
6.	CROOK	21-24
7.	FREMONT	25-28
8.	FREMONT – VOA Detox Center	29-32
9.	GOSHEN	33-36
10.	HOT SPRINGS	37-40
11.	JOHNSON	41-44
12.	LARAMIE	45-48
13.	LINCOLN	49-52
14.	NATRONA	53-56
15.	NIOBRARA	57-60
16.	PARK	61-64
17.	PLATTE	65-68
18.	SHERIDAN	69-72
19.	SUBLETTE	73-76
20.	SWEETWATER	77-80
21.	TETON	81-84
22.	UINTA	85-88
23.	WASHAKIE	89-92
24.	WESTON	93-96
25.	Acknowledgements	97
	Project Manager Vita	

^{1 1} A PDF copy of the main report can be downloaded at http://jandaconsulting.com

Albany County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

_	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Albany County	873	730	89	43	58	26	130	585	144	51	157	679	37	30.67
Albany SO	135	107	20	11	11	8	6	63	44	6	34	97	4	29.72
Laramie PD	569	474	53	31	33	17	115	401	61	31	92	460	17	31.08
Other	6	3					1	3	2		1	3	2	29.60
UW PD	69	67	2	1	11		4	63	7		12	56	1	23.12
WHP	94	79	14		3	1	4	55	30	14	18	63	13	35.47

	- opao.												
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Albany County	873	83.62%	10.19%	4.93%	6.64%	2.98%	14.89%	67.01%	16.49%	5.84%	17.98%	77.78%	4.24%
Albany SO	135	79.26%	14.81%	8.15%	8.15%	5.93%	4.44%	46.67%	32.59%	4.44%	25.19%	71.85%	2.96%
Laramie PD	569	83.30%	9.31%	5.45%	5.80%	2.99%	20.21%	70.47%	10.72%	5.45%	16.17%	80.84%	2.99%
Other	6	50.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	16.67%	50.00%	33.33%	0.00%	16.67%	50.00%	33.33%
UW PD	69	97.10%	2.90%	1.45%	15.94%	0.00%	5.80%	91.30%	10.14%	0.00%	17.39%	81.16%	1.45%
WHP	94	84.04%	14.89%	0.00%	3.19%	1.06%	4.26%	58.51%	31.91%	14.89%	19.15%	67.02%	13.83%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County	DUI	MIP	% MIP	Average
Department	Offenses	Arrests	to DUI	MIP BAC
Albany County	304	69	22.70%	0.113
Albany SO	42	1	2.38%	0.042
Laramie PD	180	37	20.56%	0.123
Other		1		
UW PD	24	28	116.67%	0.109
WHP	58	2	3.45%	0.099

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Albany County	873	304	34.82%	0.153	48	15.79%
Albany SO	135	42	31.11%	0.138	6	14.29%
Laramie PD	569	180	31.63%	0.157	22	12.22%
Other	6		0.00%			
UW PD	69	24	34.78%	0.132	3	12.50%
WHP	94	58	61.70%	0.166	17	29.31%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Albany County	304	31	10.20%	0.136	11	35.48%
Albany SO	42	9	21.43%	0.110	4	44.44%
Laramie PD	180	12	6.67%	0.174	4	33.33%
Other						
UW PD	24	5	20.83%	0.137	2	40.00%
WHP	58	5	8.62%	0.100	1	20.00%

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Albany County	873	19	118	144	130	0.208
Albany SO	135	8	37	44	6	0.250
Laramie PD	569	9	50	61	115	0.205
Other	6		1	2	1	0.184
UW PD	69		5	7	4	0.262
WHP	94	2	25	30	4	0.178

Traffic Crashes

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol Involved	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs Involved
Albany County	51	45	88.24%	0.178	6	11.76%
Albany SO	6	4	66.67%	0.091		
Laramie PD	31	30	96.77%	0.186	2	6.45%
Other						
UW PD						
WHP	14	11	78.57%	0.190	4	28.57%

Alcohol and Drug Involvement

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Albany County	873	585	67.01%	144	16.49%
Albany SO	135	63	46.67%	44	32.59%
Laramie PD	569	401	70.47%	61	10.72%
Other	6	3	50.00%	2	33.33%
UW PD	69	63	91.30%	7	10.14%
WHP	94	55	58.51%	30	31.91%

Felony Offenses

-		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Albany County	89	16	17.98%	34	38.20%
Albany SO	20	3	15.00%	11	55.00%
Laramie PD	53	11	20.75%	13	24.53%
Other					
UW PD	2			2	100.00%
WHP	14	2	14.29%	8	57.14%

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Albany County	730	712	97.53%	104	14.25%
Albany SO	107	55	51.40%	30	28.04%
Laramie PD	474	359	75.74%	45	9.49%
Other	3	3	100.00%		0.00%
UW PD	67	61	91.04%	7	10.45%
WHP	79	51	64.56%	22	27.85%

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Albany County	43	20	46.51%	2	4.65%
Albany SO	11	5	45.45%	1	9.09%
Laramie PD	31	15	48.39%	1	3.23%
Other					
UW PD	1				
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

<u> </u>	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Albany County	58	39	67.24%	5	8.62%
Albany SO	11	6	54.55%	1	9.09%
Laramie PD	33	21	63.64%	2	6.06%
Other					
UW PD	11	11	100.00%	2	18.18%
WHP	3	1	33.33%		

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Albany County	26	12	46.15%	3	11.54%
Albany SO	8	3	37.50%	1	12.50%
Laramie PD	17	9	52.94%	2	11.76%
Other					
UW PD					
WHP	1				

			Location of Consumption					Point of Sale							
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No			Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Albany SO	63	12	25	4		2	3	8	5	22		2	1	6	11
Laramie PD	401	56	104	14	8	6	7	88	25	82		9	8	7	107
Other	3	1		1											
UW PD	63	11	18	22	1		3	11	5	18	1	13	1	7	12
WHP	55	10	15	4	1	7	4	10	3	13		1	1	5	12
Albany County															
Totals	585	90	161	45	10	15	17	117	38	135	1	25	11	25	142

Location of Alcohol Consumption

Location of	i Alconol Const	ınıptıon
		Number of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Albany SO	Albany Lodge	1
	Altitudes	1
	Buckhorn	1
	Century	2
	Copper's Corner	1
	Ranger	6
Laramie PD	3rd Street	3
	Altitudes	2
	Buckhorn	27
	Cowboy	9
	Eagles	2
	Laramie Lanes	1
	Library	4
	Lovejoys	7
	Mingles	4
	Mulligan's	1
	Ranger	12
	Roxie's	3
	Snowy Range	3
UW PD	Buckhorn	6
	Cowboy	5
	Library	1
	Mulligan's	2
	Ranger	2
WHP	Born in a Barn	1
	Buckhorn	3
	Mingles	1
	Mulligan's	1
	Ranger	1
	Snowy Range	2
	,	

Public Events:

Concert	
Frontier Days	
Jubilee Days	;
McIntyre Hall	
Bronco's game	

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Big Horn County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Big Horn County	95	74	14	10	7	11	12	61	12	4	21	70	4	36.71
Basin PD	7	5	1	1			1	3	1		2	3	2	32.71
Big Horn SO	28	23	3	4	3	4	1	19	2	2	4	23	1	36.36
Greybull PD	22	17	3	2	1	2	7	15	2		6	16		36.48
Lovell PD	25	16	6	3	1	5		15	5	2	7	18		37.21
Other	8	8	1		2		3	4	2		2	5	1	35.25
WHP	5	5						5				5		45.20

i ercents by b	cpai tilici	16											
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Big Horn County	95	77.89%	14.74%	10.53%	7.37%	11.58%	12.63%	64.21%	12.63%	4.21%	22.11%	73.68%	4.21%
Basin PD	7	71.43%	14.29%	14.29%	0.00%	0.00%	14.29%	42.86%	14.29%	0.00%	28.57%	42.86%	28.57%
Big Horn SO	28	82.14%	10.71%	14.29%	10.71%	14.29%	3.57%	67.86%	7.14%	7.14%	14.29%	82.14%	3.57%
Greybull PD	22	77.27%	13.64%	9.09%	4.55%	9.09%	31.82%	68.18%	9.09%	0.00%	27.27%	72.73%	0.00%
Lovell PD	25	64.00%	24.00%	12.00%	4.00%	20.00%	0.00%	60.00%	20.00%	8.00%	28.00%	72.00%	0.00%
Other	8	100.00%	12.50%	0.00%	25.00%	0.00%	37.50%	50.00%	25.00%	0.00%	25.00%	62.50%	12.50%
WHP	5	100.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	100.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	100.00%	0.00%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County Department	DUI Offenses	MIP Arrests	% MIP to DUI	Average MIP BAC
Big Horn County	37	2	5.41%	0.081
Basin PD	2			
Big Horn SO	11	2	18.18%	0.081
Greybull PD	4			
Lovell PD	13			
Other	2			
WHP	5			

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Big Horn County	95	37	38.95%	0.168	4	4.21%
Basin PD	7	2	28.57%	0.175		
Big Horn SO	28	11	39.29%	0.161		
Greybull PD	22	4	18.18%	0.250	1	4.55%
Lovell PD	25	13	52.00%	0.184	3	12.00%
Other	8	2	25.00%	0.143		
WHP	5	5	100.00%	0.120		

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Big Horn County	37	0	0.00%			
Basin PD	2					
Big Horn SO	11					
Greybull PD	4					
Lovell PD	13					
Other	2					
WHP	5					

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

County Department	Total Offenses	Meth Involved	Drugs Involved	Public Intox.	Pub. Intox. Ave. BAC
Big Horn County	95	2	12	12	0.169
Basin PD	7	1	1	1	
Big Horn SO	28		2	1	
Greybull PD	22		2	7	0.106
Lovell PD	25	1	5		
Other	8		2	3	0.297
WHP	5				

Traffic Crashes

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol Involved	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs Involved
Big Horn County	4	4	100.00%	0.193	0	0.00%
Basin PD						
Big Horn SO	2	2	100.00%	0.136		
Greybull PD						
Lovell PD	2	2	100.00%	0.251		
Other						
WHP						

Alcohol and Drug Involvement

Total Offenses

	-				
		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Big Horn County	95	61	64.21%	12	12.63%
Basin PD	7	3	42.86%	1	14.29%
Big Horn SO	28	19	67.86%	2	7.14%
Greybull PD	22	15	68.18%	2	9.09%
Lovell PD	25	15	60.00%	5	20.00%
Other	8	4	50.00%	2	25.00%
WHP	5	5	100.00%		

Felony Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Big Horn County	14	6	42.86%	3	21.43%
Basin PD	1			1	100.00%
Big Horn SO	3	2	66.67%		
Greybull PD	3	2	66.67%		
Lovell PD	6	1	16.67%	2	33.33%
Other	1	1	100.00%		
WHP					

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Big Horn County	74	50	67.57%	9	12.16%
Basin PD	5	3	60.00%		
Big Horn SO	23	17	73.91%	2	8.70%
Greybull PD	17	10	58.82%	2	11.76%
Lovell PD	16	11	68.75%	3	18.75%
Other	8	4	50.00%	2	25.00%
WHP	5	5	100.00%		

Domestic Violence

County Department	Domestic Violence Offenses	Number Involving Alcohol	Percent Involving Alcohol	Number Involving Drugs	Percent Involving Drugs
Big Horn County	10	5	50.00%	0	0.00%
Basin PD	1				
Big Horn SO	4	2	50.00%		
Greybull PD	2	1	50.00%		
Lovell PD	3	2	66.67%		
Other					
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

riodiding / ii i di	-				
	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Big Horn County	7	4	57.14%	0	0.00%
Basin PD					
Big Horn SO	3	2	66.67%		
Greybull PD	1				
Lovell PD	1	1	100.00%		
Other	2	1	50.00%		
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Big Horn County	11	4	36.36%	1	9.09%
Basin PD					
Big Horn SO	4	2	50.00%		
Greybull PD	2	2	100.00%		
Lovell PD	5			1	20.00%
Other					
WHP					

				Location	of Cons	umption				Point	of Sale		
	Alcohol						No			Drive		Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Store	Response
Basin PD	3						1						1
Big Horn SO	19	6	6	3	3		1	2	5			1	5
Greybull PD	15	2	5				3	2	4				1
Lovell PD	15	4	6		2	1	2	1	3			5	2
Other	4	2					1	2					1
WHP	5	1	2		1	1		1	1			1	1
Big Horn County													
Totals	61	15	19	3	6	2	8	8	13	0	0	7	11

Location of Alcohol Consumption

		Number of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Big Horn PD	Oasis	1
	Shoshoni Bar	1
	Smokehouse	1
	Waterhole	1
Greybull PD	Branding Iron	2
	Silver Spur	1
	Smokehouse	2
Lovell PD	Four Corners	2
	Jake's	1
	Shoshoni Bar	2
WHP	Smokehouse	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Campbell County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

-	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Campbell County	1232	999	103	78	13	41	153	817	247	64	290	920	22	33.38
Campbell SO	334	278	24	15	2	14	6	218	50	11	65	259	10	33.83
Gillette PD	828	671	74	61	11	26	143	546	181	36	210	608	10	32.91
Other	20	13	2	2		1	3	12	4	1	5	15		29.26
WHP	50	37	3				1	41	12	16	10	38	2	40.06

r or correct by Do	paramone												
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Campbell County	1232	81.09%	8.36%	6.33%	1.06%	3.33%	12.42%	66.31%	20.05%	5.19%	23.54%	74.68%	1.79%
Campbell SO	334	83.23%	7.19%	4.49%	0.60%	4.19%	1.80%	65.27%	14.97%	3.29%	19.46%	77.54%	2.99%
Gillette PD	828	81.04%	8.94%	7.37%	1.33%	3.14%	17.27%	65.94%	21.86%	4.35%	25.36%	73.43%	1.21%
Other	20	65.00%	10.00%	10.00%	0.00%	5.00%	15.00%	60.00%	20.00%	5.00%	25.00%	75.00%	0.00%
WHP	50	74.00%	6.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	2.00%	82.00%	24.00%	32.00%	20.00%	76.00%	4.00%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County Department	DUI Offenses	MIP Arrests	% MIP	Average MIP BAC
Campbell County	539	10	1.86%	0.133
Campbell SO	194			
Gillette PD	297	9	3.03%	0.133
Other	5			
WHP	43	1	2.33%	

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Campbell County	1232	539	43.75%	0.148	46	3.73%
Campbell SO	334	194	58.08%	0.137	15	4.49%
Gillette PD	828	297	35.87%	0.154	22	2.66%
Other	20	5	25.00%	0.202		
WHP	50	43	86.00%	0.154	9	18.00%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Campbell County	539	25	4.64%	0.118	6	1.11%
Campbell SO	194	16	8.25%	0.137	5	2.58%
Gillette PD	297	8	2.69%	0.096	1	0.34%
Other	5					
WHP	43	1	2.33%	0.120		

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

County Department	Total Offenses	Meth Involved	Drugs Involved	Public Intox.	Pub. Intox. Ave. BAC
Campbell County	1232	138	247	153	0.222
Campbell SO	334	24	50	6	0.235
Gillette PD	828	106	181	143	0.223
Other	20	3	4	3	
WHP	50	5	12	1	0.103

Traffic Crashes

County	Traffic	Alcohol	% Alcohol	Average	Drugs	% Drugs
Department	Crashes	Involved	Involved	BAC	Involved	Involved
Campbell County	64	54	84.38%	0.165	11	17.19%
Campbell SO	11	9	81.82%	0.151	3	27.27%
Gillette PD	36	31	86.11%	0.174	5	13.89%
Other	1	1	100.00%			
WHP	16	13	81.25%	0.146	3	18.75%

Alcohol and Drug Involvement

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Campbell County	1232	817	66.31%	247	20.05%
Campbell SO	334	218	65.27%	50	14.97%
Gillette PD	828	546	65.94%	181	21.86%
Other	20	12	60.00%	4	20.00%
WHP	50	41	82.00%	12	24.00%

Felony Offenses

	-				
		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Campbell County	103	30	29.13%	42	40.78%
Campbell SO	24	8	33.33%	9	37.50%
Gillette PD	74	19	25.68%	30	40.54%
Other	2	1	50.00%	1	50.00%
WHP	3	2	66.67%	2	66.67%

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Campbell County	999	706	70.67%	181	18.12%
Campbell SO	278	191	68.71%	39	14.03%
Gillette PD	671	474	70.64%	133	19.82%
Other	13	8	61.54%	2	15.38%
WHP	37	33	89.19%	7	18.92%

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Campbell County	78	39	50.00%	2	2.56%
Campbell SO	15	9	60.00%		
Gillette PD	61	28	45.90%	2	3.28%
Other	2	2	100.00%		
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Campbell County	13	9	69.23%	2	15.38%
Campbell SO	2	1	50.00%	1	50.00%
Gillette PD	11	8	72.73%	1	9.09%
Other					
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Campbell County	41	26	63.41%	2	4.88%
Campbell SO	14	11	78.57%		
Gillette PD	26	14	53.85%	2	7.69%
Other	1	1	100.00%		
WHP					

				Location	of Cons	sumption				Point	of Sale		
	Alcohol						No			Drive		Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Store	Response
Campbell SO	218	43	110	7	7	6	45	32	102	2	6	21	43
Gillette PD	546	111	217	13	3	23	149	76	196		11	41	152
Other	12	5		1			5	1	1			2	5
WHP	41	6	14		1	6	13	6	11	1		1	13
Campbell County													
Totals	817	165	341	21	11	35	212	115	310	3	17	65	213

Location of Alcohol Consumption

Location of	Alconol Consul	
Dept.	Bar Name	Number of Reports
Campbell SO	Boothill	15
	Brian's Place	10
	Buffalo Wild Wings	2
	Center Bar	4
	Eagles	1
	Fireside	20
	Hank's	4
	Jake's Tavern	4
	Lakeside	2
	Liquid Nights	2
	Mingles	5
	Other Side	5
	Rusty Nail	3
	Skyline	1
	Sundance Bar	5
	Towers West	1
Gillette PD	American Legion	1
	Applebee's	3
	Boothill	36
	Brian's Place	1
	Buffalo Wild Wings	2

Dept.	Bar Name	Number of Reports
Gillette		
PD	Camel Lanes	2
	Center Bar	22
	Eagle's	2
	Fireside	34
	Frontier Lanes	2
	Good Times	9
	Humphrey's	1
	Jack's Liquor	3
	Jake's	13
	Jordan's	2
	Lakeside	8
	Mingles	20
	Montgomery	7
	Old Chicago	2
	Other Side	1
	Pat's Liquor	5
	Sundance Bar	17
	The Office	2
	Towers West	4
	Wyoming Downs	2
WHP	American Legion	1
	Club Liquid	1

Dept.	Bar Name	Number of Reports
WHP	Deadwood Lodge	1
	Deer Haven	1
	Hank's	1
	Jake's	1
	Lakeside	1
	Midwest	1
	Mingles	2
	Rusty Nail	1
	Wyoming Downs	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Carbon County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

County	Total Offenses	Misde- meanor	Felony	Domestic Violence	Resist Arrest	Assault	Public Intox	Alcohol Involved	Drugs Involved	Traffic Crash	Female	Male	Unknown Gender	Average
•			,		Allest	Assault	IIILOX							Age
Carbon County	564	496	91	33	13	41	17	230	150	20	96	456	12	34.42
Carbon SO	54	41	12	4		7		20	8	4	7	43	4	36.02
Other	14	12	5	3		3		3	4		2	12		40.07
Rawlins PD	405	365	59	22	12	29	17	166	109	13	76	326	3	33.85
Saratoga PD	24	22	2	4		2		18	2	1	2	22		33.71
WHP	67	56	13		1			23	27	2	9	53	5	35.65

r crocks by Dopartment													
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Carbon County	564	87.94%	16.13%	5.85%	2.30%	7.27%	3.01%	40.78%	26.60%	3.55%	17.02%	80.85%	2.13%
Carbon SO	54	75.93%	22.22%	7.41%	0.00%	12.96%	0.00%	37.04%	14.81%	7.41%	12.96%	79.63%	7.41%
Other	14	85.71%	35.71%	21.43%	0.00%	21.43%	0.00%	21.43%	28.57%	0.00%	14.29%	85.71%	0.00%
Rawlins PD	405	90.12%	14.57%	5.43%	2.96%	7.16%	4.20%	40.99%	26.91%	3.21%	18.77%	80.49%	0.74%
Saratoga PD	24	91.67%	8.33%	16.67%	0.00%	8.33%	0.00%	75.00%	8.33%	4.17%	8.33%	91.67%	0.00%
WHP	67	83.58%	19.40%	0.00%	1.49%	0.00%	0.00%	34.33%	40.30%	2.99%	13.43%	79.10%	7.46%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

Department	DUI Offenses	MIP Arrests	% MIP to DUI	Average MIP BAC
Carbon County	195	3	1.54%	0.082
Carbon SO	22			
Other	4			
Rawlins PD	123	3	2.44%	0.082
Saratoga PD	16			
WHP	30			

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Carbon County	564	195	34.57%	0.152	47	24.10%
Carbon SO	54	22	40.74%	0.150	5	22.73%
Other	14	4	28.57%	0.130	2	50.00%
Rawlins PD	405	123	30.37%	0.158	32	26.02%
Saratoga PD	24	16	66.67%	0.146	1	6.25%
WHP	67	30	44.78%	0.136	7	23.33%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Carbon County	195	17	8.72%	0.103	8	47.06%
Carbon SO	22	5	22.73%	0.137	2	40.00%
Other	4					
Rawlins PD	123	10	8.13%	0.107	5	50.00%
Saratoga PD	16					
WHP	30	2	6.67%	0.020	1	50.00%

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

County Department	Total Offenses	Meth Involved	Drugs Involved	Public Intox.	Pub. Intox. Ave. BAC
Carbon County	564	48	150	17	0.274
Carbon SO	54	5	8		
Other	14	1	4		
Rawlins PD	405	32	109	17	0.274
Saratoga PD	24		2		
WHP	67	10	27		

County	Traffic	Alcohol	% Alcohol	Average	Drugs	% Drugs
Department	Crashes	Involved	Involved	BAC	Involved	Involved
Carbon County	20	12	60.00%	0.135	7	35.00%
Carbon SO	4	3	75.00%	0.210	1	25.00%
Other						
Rawlins PD	13	8	61.54%	0.126	4	30.77%
Saratoga PD	1	1	100.00%	0.120		
WHP	2				2	100.00%

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Carbon County	564	230	40.78%	150	26.60%
Carbon SO	54	20	37.04%	8	14.81%
Other	14	3	21.43%	4	28.57%
Rawlins PD	405	166	40.99%	109	26.91%
Saratoga PD	24	18	75.00%	2	8.33%
WHP	67	23	34.33%	27	40.30%

Felony Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Carbon County	91	13	14.29%	43	47.25%
Carbon SO	12	1	8.33%	2	16.67%
Other	5	1	20.00%	3	60.00%
Rawlins PD	59	11	18.64%	27	45.76%
Saratoga PD	2				
WHP	13			11	84.62%

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Carbon County	496	215	43.35%	124	25.00%
Carbon SO	41	16	39.02%	7	17.07%
Other	12	3	25.00%	3	25.00%
Rawlins PD	365	157	43.01%	94	25.75%
Saratoga PD	22	17	77.27%	2	9.09%
WHP	56	22	39.29%	18	32.14%

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Carbon County	33	10	30.30%	5	15.15%
Carbon SO	4	1	25.00%		
Other	3	1	33.33%		
Rawlins PD	22	7	31.82%	4	18.18%
Saratoga PD	4	1	25.00%	1	25.00%
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Carbon County	13	7	53.85%	2	15.38%
Carbon SO					
Other					
Rawlins PD	12	6	50.00%	2	16.67%
Saratoga PD	<u> </u>				
WHP	1	1	100.00%		

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Carbon County	41	19	46.34%	4	9.76%
Carbon SO	7	2	28.57%		
Other	3	1	33.33%		
Rawlins PD	29	15	51.72%	3	10.34%
Saratoga PD	2	1	50.00%	1	50.00%
WHP					

				Location of Consumption				Point of Sale					
	Alcohol						No			Drive		Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Store	Response
Carbon SO	20	4	6	1	1	2		1	6		2	1	2
Other	3	1	1			1			1				1
Rawlins PD	166	36	52	3	4	7	12	17	37	1		9	18
Saratoga PD	18		9	1	1				8		1		
WHP	23	1	3	1	10	2	1	1	2			6	4
Carbon County													
Totals	230	42	71	6	16	12	13	19	54	1	3	16	25

Location of Alcohol Consumption

Location of 7	Alconol Consu	πρασπ
		Number of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Carbon SO	Duke's	1
	Mangy Moose	2
	Virginian	1
Other	Cowboy	1
Rawlins PD	Bucks	2
	Hole in the Wall	23
	Mike's	1
	Office	1
	Peppermill	8
	Rifleman	5
	Tico's Tavern	1
	Wyoming Bar	3
Saratoga PD	Duke's	4
	Rustic Bar	2
	Whistle Pig	3
WHP	Hole in the Wall	1
	Wamsutter Bar	1
	Whistle Pig	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Converse County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

County	Total Offenses	Misde- meanor	Felony	Domestic Violence	Resist Arrest	Assault	Public Intox	Alcohol Involved	Drugs Involved	Traffic Crash	Female	Male	Unknown Gender	Average Age
Converse County	572	384	82	45	10	23	27	266	135	16	129	432	11	33.14
Converse SO	213	137	46	14	2	10	7	71	75	3	52	155	6	33.56
Douglas PD	264	182	28	25	6	8	16	149	40	10	53	209	2	32.37
Glenrock PD	53	32	4	4	2	5	3	33	4	2	14	38	1	32.67
Other	5	2	2	1			1	2	2		3	2		31.50
WHP	37	31	2	1				11	14	1	7	28	2	36.87

	Je a												
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Converse County	572	67.13%	14.34%	7.87%	1.75%	4.02%	4.72%	46.50%	23.60%	2.80%	22.55%	75.52%	1.92%
Converse SO	213	64.32%	21.60%	6.57%	0.94%	4.69%	3.29%	33.33%	35.21%	1.41%	24.41%	72.77%	2.82%
Douglas PD	264	68.94%	10.61%	9.47%	2.27%	3.03%	6.06%	56.44%	15.15%	3.79%	20.08%	79.17%	0.76%
Glenrock PD	53	60.38%	7.55%	7.55%	3.77%	9.43%	5.66%	62.26%	7.55%	3.77%	26.42%	71.70%	1.89%
Other	5	40.00%	40.00%	20.00%	0.00%	0.00%	20.00%	40.00%	40.00%	0.00%	60.00%	40.00%	0.00%
WHP	37	83.78%	5.41%	2.70%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	29.73%	37.84%	2.70%	18.92%	75.68%	5.41%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County Department	DUI Offenses	MIP Arrests	% MIP to DUI	Average MIP BAC
Converse County	150	10	6.67%	0.144
Converse SO	50	5	10.00%	0.168
Douglas PD	73	3	4.11%	0.120
Glenrock PD	14	1	7.14%	0.150
Other				
WHP	13	1	7.69%	0.085

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Converse County	572	150	26.22%	0.160	30	20.00%
Converse SO	213	50	23.47%	0.156	12	24.00%
Douglas PD	264	73	27.65%	0.165	10	13.70%
Glenrock PD	53	14	26.42%	0.190	2	14.29%
Other	5		0.00%			
WHP	37	13	35.14%	0.116	6	46.15%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Converse County	150	9	6.00%	0.111	4	44.44%
Converse SO	50	5	10.00%	0.157	3	60.00%
Douglas PD	73	3	4.11%	0.100	1	33.33%
Glenrock PD	14					
Other						
WHP	13	1	7.69%	0.085		

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

County Department	Total Offenses	Meth Involved	Drugs Involved	Public Intox.	Pub. Intox. Ave. BAC
Converse County	572	73	135	27	0.224
Converse SO	213	49	75	7	0.202
Douglas PD	264	20	40	16	0.229
Glenrock PD	53	1	4	3	0.252
Other	5	1	2	1	0.160
WHP	37	2	14		

Traffic Crashes

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs
Converse County	16	10	62.50%	0.193	5	31.25%
Converse SO	3	2	66.67%	0.184	1	33.33%
Douglas PD	10	5	50.00%	0.270	3	30.00%
Glenrock PD	2	2	100.00%	0.136	1	50.00%
Other						
WHP	1	1	100.00%			

Alcohol and Drug Involvement

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Converse County	572	266	46.50%	135	23.60%
Converse SO	213	71	33.33%	75	35.21%
Douglas PD	264	149	56.44%	40	15.15%
Glenrock PD	53	33	62.26%	4	7.55%
Other	5	2	40.00%	2	40.00%
WHP	37	11	29.73%	14	37.84%

Felony Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Converse County	82	15	18.29%	33	40.24%
Converse SO	46	4	8.70%	23	50.00%
Douglas PD	28	9	32.14%	5	17.86%
Glenrock PD	4	1	25.00%	2	50.00%
Other	2			1	50.00%
WHP	2	1	50.00%	2	100.00%

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Converse County	384	207	53.91%	89	23.18%
Converse SO	137	57	41.61%	46	33.58%
Douglas PD	182	119	65.38%	29	15.93%
Glenrock PD	32	21	65.63%	1	3.13%
Other	2	1	50.00%	1	50.00%
WHP	31	9	29.03%	12	38.71%

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Converse County	45	22	48.89%	3	6.67%
Converse SO	14	6	42.86%	1	7.14%
Douglas PD	25	12	48.00%	2	
Glenrock PD	4	3	75.00%		
Other	1	1	100.00%		
WHP	1				

Resisting Arrest

	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Converse County	10	7	70.00%	1	10.00%
Converse SO	2				
Douglas PD	6	5	83.33%	1	16.67%
Glenrock PD	2	2	100.00%		
Other					
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Converse County	23	16	69.57%	0	0.00%
Converse SO	10	5	50.00%		
Douglas PD	8	6	75.00%		
Glenrock PD	5	5	100.00%		
Other					
WHP					

				Location of Consumption				Point of Sale						
	Alcohol						No				Drive		Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Car	Other	Response		Home	Bar	Up	Party	Store	Response
Converse SO	71	12	22	5	6	6	17		2	17		2	4	25
Douglas PD	149	42	57	8	4	18	13		11	46		5	7	19
Glenrock PD	33	16	8	2					4	10	4	1		4
Other	2	1	1				1			1	1			1
WHP	11	2	1	1	5	2			2	1		1	4	
Converse County														
Totals	266	73	89	16	15	26	31		19	75	5	9	15	49

Location of Alcohol Consumption

5 .	5 11	Number of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Converse SO	4 Aces	1
Converse 30		ı
	Clementine's	1
	Deer Creek	2
	Hank's	1
	Knotty Pine	1
	Racks	2
	Waterhole	4
Douglas PD	Chutes	4
	College Inn	3
	Double D	2
	Headstrong	1
	La Bonte	11

Dept.	Bar Name	Number of Reports
Douglas		
PD	North Gate	2
	Plains	3
	Tiny Tavern	4
	Waterhole	19
Glenrock	4 Aces	3
	Deer Creek	2
	Knotty Pine	2
	Shoreliner	1
WHP	4 Aces	1
	North Gate	1

Crook County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

County	Total Offenses	Misde- meanor	Felony	Domestic Violence	Resist Arrest	Assault	Public Intox	Alcohol Involved	Drugs Involved	Traffic Crash	Female	Male	Unknown Gender	Average Age
Crook County	184	149	31	7	1	7	10	82	21	14	41	141	2	36.34
Crook SO	77	65	10	4	1	3	1	30	4	5	18	57	2	35.14
Moorcroft PD	24	11	10	1		1	2	9	2		5	19		35.38
Other	25	23	3			1	4	19			4	21		40.04
Sundance PD	12	9	2	2		1	2	2		1	2	10		34.67
WHP	46	41	6			1	1	22	15	8	12	34		37.30

1 Greente by De													
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Crook County	184	80.98%	16.85%	3.80%	0.54%	3.80%	5.43%	44.57%	11.41%	7.61%	22.28%	76.63%	1.09%
Crook SO	77	84.42%	12.99%	5.19%	1.30%	3.90%	1.30%	38.96%	5.19%	6.49%	23.38%	74.03%	2.60%
Moorcroft PD	24	45.83%	41.67%	4.17%	0.00%	4.17%	8.33%	37.50%	8.33%	0.00%	20.83%	79.17%	0.00%
Other	25	92.00%	12.00%	0.00%	0.00%	4.00%	16.00%	76.00%	0.00%	0.00%	16.00%	84.00%	0.00%
Sundance PD	12	75.00%	16.67%	16.67%	0.00%	8.33%	16.67%	16.67%	0.00%	8.33%	16.67%	83.33%	0.00%
WHP	46	89.13%	13.04%	0.00%	0.00%	2.17%	2.17%	47.83%	32.61%	17.39%	26.09%	73.91%	0.00%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County Department	DUI Offenses	MIP Arrests	% MIP to DUI	Average MIP BAC
Crook County	62	3	4.84%	0.160
Crook SO	21	3	14.29%	0.160
Moorcroft PD	5			
Other	12			
Sundance PD				
WHP	24			

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Crook County	184	62	33.70%	0.140	4	2.17%
Crook SO	77	21	27.27%	0.164		
Moorcroft PD	24	5	20.83%	0.137		
Other	25	12	48.00%	0.128		
Sundance PD	12		0.00%			
WHP	46	24	52.17%	0.124	4	8.70%

Underage DUI Arrests

DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
62	2	3.23%	0.100	0	0.00%
21	2	9.52%	0.100		
5					
12					
24					
	Offenses 62 21 5 12	Offenses Offenses 62 2 21 2 5 12	Offenses Offenses Of Total 62 2 3.23% 21 2 9.52% 5 12	Offenses Offenses Of Total BAC 62 2 3.23% 0.100 21 2 9.52% 0.100 5 12	Offenses Offenses Of Total BAC Involved 62 2 3.23% 0.100 0 21 2 9.52% 0.100 5 12

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

County Department	Total Offenses	Meth Involved	Drugs Involved	Public Intox.	Pub. Intox. Ave. BAC
Crook County	184	8	21	10	0.207
Crook SO	77	4	4	1	
Moorcroft PD	24		2	2	
Other	25			4	0.250
Sundance PD	12			2	0.204
WHP	46	4	15	1	0.170

Traffic Crashes

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol Involved	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs Involved
Crook County	14	11	78.57%	0.130	1	7.14%
Crook SO	5	5	100.00%	0.160		
Moorcroft PD						
Other						
Sundance PD	1					
WHP	8	6	75.00%	0.100	1	12.50%

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Crook County	184	82	44.57%	21	11.41%
Crook SO	77	30	38.96%	4	5.19%
Moorcroft PD	24	9	37.50%	2	8.33%
Other	25	19	76.00%		
Sundance PD	12	2	16.67%		
WHP	46	22	47.83%	15	32.61%

Felony Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Crook County	31	4	12.90%	9	29.03%
Crook SO	10	3	30.00%	3	30.00%
Moorcroft PD	10	1	10.00%	1	10.00%
Other	3				
Sundance PD	2				
WHP	6			5	83.33%

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Crook County	149	76	51.01%	14	9.40%
Crook SO	65	27	41.54%	1	1.54%
Moorcroft PD	11	6	54.55%	1	9.09%
Other	23	19	82.61%		
Sundance PD	9	2	22.22%		
WHP	41	22	53.66%	12	29.27%

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Crook County	7	2	28.57%	0	0.00%
Crook SO	4	2	50.00%		
Moorcroft PD	1				
Other					
Sundance PD	2				
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Crook County	1	0	0.00%	1	100.00%
Crook SO	1			1	100.00%
Moorcroft PD					
Other					
Sundance PD					
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Crook County	7	3	42.86%	2	50.00%
Crook SO	3	1	33.33%	1	100.00%
Moorcroft PD	1			1	100.00%
Other	1	1	100.00%		
Sundance PD	1				
WHP	1	1	100.00%		

				Location of Consumption				Point of Sale						
	Alcohol						No				Drive		Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Car	Other	Response		Home	Bar	Up	Party	Store	Response
Crook SO	30	4	13		5	6	2		3	15	1	2	5	5
Moorcroft PD	9	2	6		1	1	1		1	7		1		
Other	19		5		2	8				6			8	1
Sundance PD	2		1			1				2				
WHP	22	4	5	2	5	1	7		1	5		1	4	8
Crook County														
Totals	82	10	30	2	13	17	10		5	35	1	4	17	14

Location of Alcohol Consumption

Dept.	Bar Name	Number of Reports
Crook SO	Anchor Bar	2
	Dewey's Place	1
	Ponderosa	1
	R Place	2
	Trading Post	4
Moorcroft PD	Dewey's Place	2
	Hopper's	2
	VFW	2
WHP	Dewey's Place	1
	False Bottom	1
	Saloon #10	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Fremont County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Fremont County	1353	1029	85	68	35	43	381	950	119	36	306	976	71	35.59
Fremont SO	329	241	35	24	7	18	10	180	32	12	95	216	18	33.51
Lander PD	411	337	12	22	13	11	97	270	30	11	111	269	31	34.12
Other	42	14	16	2		4	4	15	7	2	7	33	2	31.68
Riverton PD	498	381	12	17	13	10	268	446	34	2	77	404	17	39.05
Shoshoni PD	22	17	6	1	2		1	12	7		5	14	3	42.86
WHP	45	39	1				1	26	7	8	11	34		35.52
WRPD	6		3	2				1	2	1		6		37.67

Fremont County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

rerocitio by Departin	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Fremont County	1353	76.05%	6.28%	5.03%	2.59%	3.18%	28.16%	70.21%	8.80%	2.66%	22.62%	72.14%	5.25%
Fremont SO	329	73.25%	10.64%	7.29%	2.13%	5.47%	3.04%	54.71%	9.73%	3.65%	28.88%	65.65%	5.47%
Lander PD	411	82.00%	2.92%	5.35%	3.16%	2.68%	23.60%	65.69%	7.30%	2.68%	27.01%	65.45%	7.54%
Other	42	33.33%	38.10%	4.76%	0.00%	9.52%	9.52%	35.71%	16.67%	4.76%	16.67%	78.57%	4.76%
Riverton PD	498	76.51%	2.41%	3.41%	2.61%	2.01%	53.82%	89.56%	6.83%	0.40%	15.46%	81.12%	3.41%
Shoshoni PD	22	77.27%	27.27%	4.55%	9.09%	0.00%	4.55%	54.55%	31.82%	0.00%	22.73%	63.64%	13.64%
WHP	45	86.67%	2.22%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	2.22%	57.78%	15.56%	17.78%	24.44%	75.56%	0.00%
WRPD	6	0.00%	50.00%	33.33%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	16.67%	33.33%	16.67%	0.00%	100.00%	0.00%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County	DUI	MIP	% MIP	Average
Department	Offenses	Arrests	to DUI	MIP BAC
Fremont County	237	23	9.70%	0.157
Fremont SO	79	4	5.06%	0.100
Lander PD	75	12	16.00%	0.172
Other	3			
Riverton PD	44	7	15.91%	0.163
Shoshoni PD	11			
WHP	25			
WRPD				

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Fremont County	1353	237	17.52%	0.159	35	14.77%
Fremont SO	329	79	24.01%	0.176	5	6.33%
Lander PD	411	75	18.25%	0.158	12	16.00%
Other	42	3	7.14%	0.137		
Riverton PD	498	44	8.84%	0.144	8	18.18%
Shoshoni PD	22	11	50.00%	0.090	4	36.36%
WHP	45	25	55.56%	0.157	6	24.00%
WRPD	6		0.00%			

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Fremont County	237	16	6.75%	0.125	3	18.75%
Fremont SO	79	7	8.86%	0.112	2	28.57%
Lander PD	75	1	1.33%	0.236		
Other	3	1	33.33%	0.083		
Riverton PD	44	6	13.64%	0.116	1	16.67%
Shoshoni PD	11					
WHP	25	1	4.00%	0.180		
WRPD						

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Fremont County	1353	58	36	119	381	0.267
Fremont SO	329	18	8	32	10	0.198
Lander PD	411	9	4	30	97	0.217
Other	42	8	1	7	4	0.118
Riverton PD	498	16	18	34	268	0.290
Shoshoni PD	22	4	2	7	1	0.320
WHP	45	1	3	7	1	0.300
WRPD	6	2		2		

Traffic Crashes

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol Involved	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs Involved
Fremont County	36	29	80.56%	0.149	8	22.22%
Fremont SO	12	10	83.33%	0.183	1	8.33%
Lander PD	11	8	72.73%	0.120	4	36.36%
Other	2	2	100.00%	0.083		
Riverton PD	2	2	100.00%	0.080		
Shoshoni PD						
WHP	8	7	87.50%	0.149	2	25.00%
WRPD	1				1	100.00%

Alcohol and Drug Involvement

Total Offenses

1 Otal Ollonoo					
		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Fremont County	1353	950	70.21%	119	8.80%
Fremont SO	329	180	54.71%	32	9.73%
Lander PD	411	270	65.69%	30	7.30%
Other	42	15	35.71%	7	16.67%
Riverton PD	498	446	89.56%	34	6.83%
Shoshoni PD	22	12	54.55%	7	31.82%
WHP	45	26	57.78%	7	15.56%
WRPD	6	1	16.67%	2	33.33%

Felony Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Fremont County	85	22	25.88%	22	25.88%
Fremont SO	35	8	22.86%	6	17.14%
Lander PD	12	5	41.67%	1	8.33%
Other	16	2	12.50%	7	43.75%
Riverton PD	12	4	33.33%	3	25.00%
Shoshoni PD	6	1	16.67%	4	66.67%
WHP	1	1	100.00%		
WRPD	3	1	33.33%	1	33.33%

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Fremont County	1029	763	74.15%	86	8.36%
Fremont SO	241	146	60.58%	22	9.13%
Lander PD	337	226	67.06%	28	8.31%
Other	14	6	42.86%		
Riverton PD	381	351	92.13%	24	6.30%
Shoshoni PD	17	11	64.71%	5	29.41%
WHP	39	23	58.97%	7	17.95%
WRPD					

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Fremont County	68	49	72.06%	4	5.88%
Fremont SO	24	15	62.50%	1	4.17%
Lander PD	22	18	81.82%	1	4.55%
Other	2	1	50.00%		
Riverton PD	17	13	76.47%	2	11.76%
Shoshoni PD	1	1	100.00%		
WHP					
WRPD	2	1	50.00%		

Resisting Arrest

<u> </u>	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Fremont County	35	26	74.29%	4	11.43%
Fremont SO	7	4	57.14%	2	28.57%
Lander PD	13	10	76.92%		
Other					
Riverton PD	13	12	92.31%		
Shoshoni PD	2			2	100.00%
WHP					
WRPD					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Fremont County	43	29	67.44%	5	11.63%
Fremont SO	18	12	66.67%	1	5.56%
Lander PD	11	7	63.64%	2	18.18%
Other	4	2	50.00%		
Riverton PD	10	8	80.00%	2	20.00%
Shoshoni PD					
WHP					
WRPD					

			Location of Consumption						Point of Sale							
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No				Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response		Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Fremont SO	180	53	25	11	2	15	3	51		24	26		2		15	70
Lander PD	270	56	19	5	3	6	9	95		28	12		4		11	107
Other	15	2		3			1	9					1		1	10
Riverton PD	446	36	25	5	2	2	40	344		7	21		1	1	10	379
Shoshoni PD	12	3				2	1			1	2					
WHP	26	2	1			7	2	2		2	1	1	1		3	5
WRPD	1			1												
Fremont County																
Totals	950	152	70	25	7	32	56	501		62	62	1	9	1	40	571

Location of Alcohol Consumption

Location or	Alborior borist	ampaon
		of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Fremont SO	Bombers	4
	Hilltop	1
	Landing Lounge	2
	Livestock	3
	Lucky 5	1
	Rezeride	1
	Rustic Pine	3
	Union	2
Lander PD	B & B	3
	Bombers	1
	Forge	4
	Maverick	5
Riverton PD	Bombers	7
	Landing	3
	Ralph's	3
	River City	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Volunteers of America Detox Center Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
VOA Detox Ctr.	1695	648	0	11	0	0	644	1540	16	1	257	1406	32	45.74
ER	60	1		1				54	2		13	44		43.62
Fremont SO	39	37		1			35	38			21	17	1	38.82
Other	159	15					16	104	2	1	27	125	7	44.32
Riverton PD	554	510		7			507	546	2		104	439	11	45.36
Self/Family/Friend	797	5					6	712	10		67	722	8	47.50
WRPD	86	80		2			80	86			25	59	2	39.02

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·									_				
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
VOA Detox Ctr.	1695	38.23%	0.00%	0.65%	0.00%	0.00%	37.99%	90.86%	0.94%	0.06%	15.16%	82.95%	1.89%
ER	60	1.67%	0.00%	1.67%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	90.00%	3.33%	0.00%	21.67%	73.33%	0.00%
Fremont SO	39	94.87%	0.00%	2.56%	0.00%	0.00%	89.74%	97.44%	0.00%	0.00%	53.85%	43.59%	2.56%
Other	159	9.43%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	10.06%	65.41%	1.26%	0.63%	16.98%	78.62%	4.40%
Riverton PD	554	92.06%	0.00%	1.26%	0.00%	0.00%	91.52%	98.56%	0.36%	0.00%	18.77%	79.24%	1.99%
Self/Family/Friend	797	0.63%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.75%	89.34%	1.25%	0.00%	8.41%	90.59%	1.00%
WRPD	86	93.02%	0.00%	2.33%	0.00%	0.00%	93.02%	100.00%	0.00%	0.00%	29.07%	68.60%	2.33%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County	DUI	MIP	% MIP	Average
Department	Offenses	Arrests	to DUI	MIP BAC
VOA Detox Ctr.	1	4	400.00%	0.174
ER		1	#DIV/0!	0.150
Fremont SO		1	#DIV/0!	0.231
Other	1			
Riverton PD		2	#DIV/0!	0.158
Self/Family/Friend				
WRPD				

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
VOA Detox Ctr.	1695	1	0.06%	No rpt.	0	
ER	60					
Fremont SO	39					
Other	159	1	0.63%			
Riverton PD	554					
Self/Family/Friend	797					
WRPD	86					

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
VOA Detox Ctr.	1	0				
ER						
Fremont SO						
Other	1					
Riverton PD						
Self/Family/Friend						
WRPD						

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
VOA Detox Ctr.	1695	14	9	16	644	0.2621
ER	60	2		2		
Fremont SO	39				35	0.233
Other	159	3	1	2	16	0.244
Riverton PD	554	1		2	507	0.269
Self/Family/Friend	797	8	8	10	6	0.214
WRPD	86				80	0.238

Traffic Crashes

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol Involved	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs Involved
VOA Detox Ctr.	1	1	100.00%	0.230	0	0.00%
ER						
Fremont SO						
Other	1	1	100.00%	0.230		
Riverton PD						
Self/Family/Friend						
WRPD						

Alcohol and Drug Involvement

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
VOA Detox Ctr.	1695	1540	90.86%	16	0.94%
ER	60	54	90.00%	2	3.33%
Fremont SO	39	38	97.44%		0.00%
Other	159	104	65.41%	2	1.26%
Riverton PD	554	546	98.56%	2	0.36%
Self/Family/Friend	797	712	89.34%	10	1.25%
WRPD	86	86	100.00%		0.00%

Felony Offenses

i cidily difference	,				
		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
VOA Detox Ctr.	0				
ER					
Fremont SO					
Other					
Riverton PD					
Self/Family/Friend					
WRPD					

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
VOA Detox Ctr.	648	646	99.69%	1	0.15%
ER	1	1	100.00%		
Fremont SO	37	37	100.00%		
Other	15	14	93.33%		
Riverton PD	510	510	100.00%	1	0.20%
Self/Family/Friend	5	4	80.00%		
WRPD	80	80	100.00%		

Domestic Violence

County Department	Domestic Violence Offenses	Number Involving Alcohol	Percent Involving Alcohol	Number Involving Drugs	Percent Involving Drugs
VOA Detox Ctr.	11	11	100.00%	1	9.09%
ER	1	1	100.00%	1	100.00%
Fremont SO	1	1	100.00%		
Other					
Riverton PD	7	7	100.00%		
Self/Family/Friend					
WRPD	2	2	100.00%		

Resisting Arrest

County	Resisting Arrest	Number Involving	Percent Involving	Number Involving	Percent Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
VOA Detox Ctr.	0				
ER					
Fremont SO					
Other					
Riverton PD					
Self/Family/Friend					
WRPD					

County Department	Assault Offenses	Number Involving Alcohol	Percent Involving Alcohol	Number Involving Drugs	Percent Involving Drugs
VOA Detox Ctr.	0				
ER					
Fremont SO					
Other					
Riverton PD					
Self/Family/Friend					
WRPD					

		Location of Consumption						Point of Sale								
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No				Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response		Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
ER	54	1					2	54							1	55
Fremont SO	38	5					1	31		3					1	31
Other	104	2	2			1	6	105		1					1	109
Riverton PD	546	7	9	1	1		29	490		2	7			1	13	510
Self/Family/Friend	712	9	8		1	1	29	694		2	3	1	1	1	17	711
WRPD	86	12				1	2	71		2					6	76
VOA Detox Ctr.																
Totals	1540	36	19	1	2	3	69	1445		10	10	1	1	2	39	1492

Location of Alcohol Consumption

		of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Riverton PD	Bombers	2
	Boot	1
	Hilltop	1
	Landing	1
	Lucky 5	1
	Ralph's	1
	River City	1
	Woodwards	1
Self/Family/Friend	Bombers	2
	Cedars	1
	DNR	1
	Rocky Mtn.	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Goshen County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

•	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Goshen County	152	127	21	16	8	8	30	99	28	4	36	113	3	34.29
Goshen SO	54	40	12	7	2	2		32	11	4	10	43	1	35.55
Other	8	6	1					3	2		3	5		34.00
Torrington PD	67	62	3	8	6	6	30	56	5		15	50	2	34.13
WHP	23	19	5	1				8	10		8	15		32.00

i crocinto by bepartin	ICIIC												
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Goshen County	152	83.55%	13.82%	10.53%	5.26%	5.26%	19.74%	65.13%	18.42%	2.63%	23.68%	74.34%	1.97%
Goshen SO	54	74.07%	22.22%	12.96%	3.70%	3.70%	0.00%	59.26%	20.37%	7.41%	18.52%	79.63%	1.85%
Other	8	75.00%	12.50%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	37.50%	25.00%	0.00%	37.50%	62.50%	0.00%
Torrington PD	67	92.54%	4.48%	11.94%	8.96%	8.96%	44.78%	83.58%	7.46%	0.00%	22.39%	74.63%	2.99%
WHP	23	82.61%	21.74%	4.35%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	34.78%	43.48%	0.00%	34.78%	65.22%	0.00%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County Department	DUI Offenses	MIP Arrests	% MIP to DUI	Average MIP BAC
Goshen County	55	0		
Goshen SO	26			
Other	2			
Torrington PD	18			
WHP	9			

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Goshen County	152	55	36.18%	0.153	5	3.29%
Goshen SO	54	26	48.15%	0.149	1	1.85%
Other	8	2	25.00%	0.087	1	12.50%
Torrington PD	67	18	26.87%	0.172	2	2.99%
WHP	23	9	39.13%	0.133	1	4.35%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Goshen County	55	2	3.64%	0.076	0	
Goshen SO	26	1	3.85%	0.080		
Other	2					
Torrington PD	18	1	5.56%	0.071		
WHP	9					

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

County Department	Total Offenses	Meth Involved	Marijuana Involved	Drugs Involved	Public Intox.	Pub. Intox. Ave. BAC
Goshen County	152	12	20	28	30	0.229
Goshen SO	54	6	7	11		
Other	8	1		2		
Torrington PD	67	4	2	5	30	0.229
WHP	23	1	11	10		

County	Traffic	Alcohol	% Alcohol	Average	Drugs	% Drugs
Department			Involved	BAC	Involved	Involved
Goshen County	4	3	75.00%	0.130	0	0.00%
Goshen SO	4	3	75.00%	0.130		
Other						
Torrington PD						
WHP						

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Goshen County	152	99	65.13%	28	18.42%
Goshen SO	54	32	59.26%	11	20.37%
Other	8	3	37.50%	2	25.00%
Torrington PD	67	56	83.58%	5	7.46%
WHP	23	8	34.78%	10	43.48%

Felony Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Goshen County	21	3	14.29%	13	61.90%
Goshen SO	12	2	16.67%	7	58.33%
Other	1				
Torrington PD	3	1	33.33%	1	33.33%
WHP	5			5	100.00%

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Goshen County	127	93	73.23%	16	12.60%
Goshen SO	40	28	70.00%	4	10.00%
Other	6	3	50.00%	2	33.33%
Torrington PD	62	54	87.10%	4	6.45%
WHP	19	8	42.11%	6	31.58%

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Goshen County	16	8	50.00%	0	
Goshen SO	7	4	57.14%		
Other					
Torrington PD	8	4	50.00%		
WHP	1				

Resisting Arrest

	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Goshen County	8	7	87.50%	0	
Goshen SO	2	1	50.00%		
Other					
Torrington PD	6	6	100.00%		
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Goshen County	0				
Goshen SO					
Other					
Torrington PD					
WHP					

			Location of Consumption					Point of Sale							
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No			Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Goshen SO	32	1	1					24		1					
Other	3							2							
Torrington PD	56	1	11					35		7					
WHP	8			1				7				1			
Goshen County															
Totals	99	2	12	1	0	0	0	68	0	8	0	1	0	0	0

Location of Alcohol Consumption

		# of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Goshen SO	Bronco	1
Torrington PD	Bronco	10
	Tote Away	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Hot Springs County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Hot Springs County	88	64	9	5	1	7	3	43	14	4	25	59	4	34.13
Hot Springs SO	38	31	6	1		2		16	10	3	8	30		37.92
Thermopolis PD	48	31	3	4	1	5	3	26	4	1	17	27	4	31.81
WHP	2	2						1				2		33.50

. o. com a partin	toronto by Dopunation												
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Hot Springs County	88	72.73%	10.23%	5.68%	1.14%	7.95%	3.41%	48.86%	15.91%	4.55%	28.41%	67.05%	4.55%
Hot Springs SO	38	81.58%	15.79%	2.63%	0.00%	5.26%	0.00%	42.11%	26.32%	7.89%	21.05%	78.95%	0.00%
Thermopolis PD	48	64.58%	6.25%	8.33%	2.08%	10.42%	6.25%	54.17%	8.33%	2.08%	35.42%	56.25%	8.33%
WHP	2	100.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	50.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	100.00%	0.00%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County Department	DUI Offenses	MIP Arrests	% MIP to DUI	Average MIP BAC
Hot Springs County	17	2	11.76%	0.239
Hot Springs SO	11	1	9.09%	0.210
Thermopolis PD	5	1	20.00%	0.267
WHP	1			

DUI Arrests

County Department	Total Offenses	DUI Offenses	% DUI Of Total	Ave. BAC	DUI Involving Drugs	% DUI Involving Drugs
Hot Springs County	88	17	19.32%	0.155	1	5.88%
Hot Springs SO	38	11	28.95%	0.148	1	9.09%
Thermopolis PD	48	5	10.42%	0.166		
WHP	2	1	50.00%			

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Hot Springs County	17	2	11.76%	0.210	1	50.00%
Hot Springs SO	11	2	18.18%	0.210	1	50.00%
Thermopolis PD	5					
WHP	1					

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

County Department	Total Offenses	Meth Involved	Marijuana Involved	Drugs Involved	Public Intox.	Pub. Intox. Ave. BAC
Hot Springs County	88	10	8	14	3	No rpt.
Hot Springs SO	38	9	5	10		
Thermopolis PD	48	1	3	4	3	
WHP	2					

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol Involved	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs Involved
Hot Springs County	4	4	100.00%	0.150	0	
Hot Springs SO	3	3	100.00%	0.150		
Thermopolis PD	1	1	100.00%			
WHP						

Total Offenses

County Department	Total Offenses	Number Involving Alcohol	Percent Involving Alcohol	Number Involving Drugs	Percent Involving Drugs
Hot Springs County	88	43	48.86%	14	15.91%
Hot Springs SO	38	16	42.11%	10	26.32%
Thermopolis PD	48	26	54.17%	4	8.33%
WHP	2	1	50.00%		0.00%

Felony Offenses

County	Felony	Number Involving	Percent Involving	Number Involving	Percent Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Hot Springs County	9	4	44.44%	3	33.33%
Hot Springs SO	6	3	50.00%	2	33.33%
Thermopolis PD	3	1	33.33%	1	33.33%
WHP					

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Hot Springs County	64	35	54.69%	12	18.75%
Hot Springs SO	31	12	38.71%	9	29.03%
Thermopolis PD	31	22	70.97%	3	9.68%
WHP	2	1	50.00%		

Domestic Violence

County Department	Domestic Violence Offenses	Number Involving Alcohol	Percent Involving Alcohol	Number Involving Drugs	Percent Involving Drugs
Hot Springs County	5	4	80.00%	1	20.00%
Hot Springs SO	1	1	100.00%	1	100.00%
Thermopolis PD	4	3	75.00%		
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

County Department	Resisting Arrest Offenses	Number Involving Alcohol	Percent Involving Alcohol	Number Involving Drugs	Percent Involving Drugs
Hot Springs County Hot Springs SO	1	1	100.00%	0	
Thermopolis PD	1	1	100.00%		
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Hot Springs County	7	4	57.14%	1	14.29%
Hot Springs SO	2	1			
Thermopolis PD	5	3	60.00%	1	20.00%
WHP					

			Location of Consumption					Point of Sale							
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No			Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Hot Springs SO	16	7	6	1		1		1	1	6		1		4	3
Thermopolis PD	26	7	8			1	5	1	5	8					2
WHP	1			1								1			
Hot Springs															
County Totals	43	14	14	2	0	2	5	2	6	14	0	2	0	4	5

Location of Alcohol Consumption

	# of
Bar Name	Reports
Days Inn	2
Mac's	2
Wind Rvr Casino	1
Days Inn	2
Mac's	4
Safari Club	2
	Days Inn Mac's Wind Rvr Casino Days Inn Mac's

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Johnson County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

•	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Johnson County	197	150	28	12	6	4	26	92	37	14	38	155	4	35.51
Buffalo PD	89	71	7	9	5	4	24	57	13	7	18	68	3	34.80
Johnson SO	88	62	15	2	1		2	28	16	6	18	70	0	35.86
Kaycee PD	2	2	1	1				1	1			2	0	42.00
WHP	18	15	5					6	7	1	2	15	1	36.85

i ciccins by bepartin	CIIL												
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Johnson County	197	76.14%	14.21%	6.09%	3.05%	2.03%	13.20%	46.70%	18.78%	7.11%	19.29%	78.68%	2.03%
Buffalo PD	89	79.78%	7.87%	10.11%	5.62%	4.49%	26.97%	64.04%	14.61%	7.87%	20.22%	76.40%	3.37%
Johnson SO	88	70.45%	17.05%	2.27%	1.14%	0.00%	2.27%	31.82%	18.18%	6.82%	20.45%	79.55%	0.00%
Kaycee PD	2	100.00%	50.00%	50.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	50.00%	50.00%	0.00%	0.00%	100.00%	0.00%
WHP	18	83.33%	27.78%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	33.33%	38.89%	5.56%	11.11%	83.33%	5.56%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County Department	DUI Offenses	MIP Arrests	% MIP to DUI	Average MIP BAC
Johnson County	43	2	4.65%	0.210
Buffalo PD	18	1	5.56%	0.210
Johnson SO	19	1	5.26%	
Kaycee PD				
WHP	6			

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Johnson County	197	43	21.83%	0.177	7	16.28%
Buffalo PD	89	18	20.22%	0.182	2	11.11%
Johnson SO	88	19	21.59%	0.184	4	21.05%
Kaycee PD	2					
WHP	18	6	33.33%	0.131	1	16.67%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Johnson County	43	1	2.33%	0.160	0	0.00%
Buffalo PD	18					#DIV/0!
Johnson SO	19	1	5.26%	0.160		
Kaycee PD						
WHP	6					#DIV/0!

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Johnson County	197	13	24	37	26	0.230
Buffalo PD	89	5	8	13	24	0.225
Johnson SO	88	8	9	16	2	0.314
Kaycee PD	2			1		
WHP	18		7	7		

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol Involved	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs Involved
Johnson County	14	12	85.71%	0.196	1	7.14%
Buffalo PD	7	6	85.71%	0.181		
Johnson SO	6	6	100.00%	0.203	1.0000	16.67%
Kaycee PD						
WHP	1					

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Johnson County	197	92	46.70%	37	18.78%
Buffalo PD	89	57	64.04%	13	14.61%
Johnson SO	88	28	31.82%	16	18.18%
Kaycee PD	2	1	50.00%	1	
WHP	18	6	33.33%	7	38.89%

Felony Offenses

_		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Johnson County	28	5	17.86%	13	46.43%
Buffalo PD	7	2	28.57%	4	57.14%
Johnson SO	15	3		5	33.33%
Kaycee PD	1			1	100.00%
WHP	5			3	60.00%

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Johnson County	150	86	57.33%	27	18.00%
Buffalo PD	71	54	76.06%	9	12.68%
Johnson SO	62	25	40.32%	12	19.35%
Kaycee PD	2	1	50.00%	1	50.00%
WHP	15	6	40.00%	5	33.33%

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Johnson County	12	9	75.00%	1	8.33%
Buffalo PD	9	8	88.89%		
Johnson SO	2	1	50.00%		
Kaycee PD	1			1	100.00%
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Johnson County	6	5	83.33%	2	33.33%
Buffalo PD	5	4	80.00%	1	20.00%
Johnson SO	1	1	100.00%	1	100.00%
Kaycee PD					
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Johnson County	4	4	100.00%	0	
Buffalo PD	4	4	100.00%		
Johnson SO					
Kaycee PD					
WHP	·				

			Location of Consumption						Point of Sale						
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No			Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Buffalo PD	57	11	20	3	1	5	3	14	7	19		4			19
Johnson SO	28	2	8	1		3	4	4		3	1				5
Kaycee PD	1	1	1							1					
WHP	6				1	2		1		1				1	2
Johnson County															
Totals	92	14	29	4	2	10	7	19	7	24	1	4	0	1	26

Location of Alcohol Consumption

		Report
Dept.	Bar Name	s
Buffalo PD	Outback	1
	Wahoo	1
Johnson SO	Century Club	1
	Cowboy	3
	Lake Stop	2
	Moose Lodge	1
	Rib & Chop House	1
Kaycee PD	Hole in the Wall	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than one location or point of sale.

Laramie County Arrests January 1, 2015- December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Laramie County	2195	1728	227	235	78	37	631	1298	394	66	433	1694	68	36.01
Cheyenne PD	1674	1355	133	181	73	28	607	1030	283	31	336	1301	37	36.36
Laramie SO	268	187	56	44		9	2	132	33	5	46	209	13	35.12
Other	74	50	13	5	4		21	41	14	5	12	54	8	35.72
Pine Bluffs PD	6	4	2	2			1	4	1	2	2	4		36.67
WHP	173	132	23	3	1			91	63	23	37	126	10	34.13

. crecine by 2 opairant	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Laramie County	2195	78.72%	10.34%	10.71%	3.55%	1.69%	28.75%	59.13%	17.95%	3.01%	19.73%	77.18%	3.10%
Cheyenne PD	1674	80.94%	7.95%	10.81%	4.36%	1.67%	36.26%	61.53%	16.91%	1.85%	20.07%	77.72%	2.21%
Laramie SO	268	69.78%	20.90%	16.42%	0.00%	3.36%	0.75%	49.25%	12.31%	1.87%	17.16%	77.99%	4.85%
Other	74	67.57%	17.57%	6.76%	5.41%	0.00%	28.38%	55.41%	18.92%	6.76%	16.22%	72.97%	10.81%
Pine Bluffs PD	6	66.67%	33.33%	33.33%	0.00%	0.00%	16.67%	66.67%	16.67%	33.33%	33.33%	66.67%	0.00%
WHP	173	76.30%	13.29%	1.73%	0.58%	0.00%	0.00%	52.60%	36.42%	13.29%	21.39%	72.83%	5.78%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

^{**} PLEASE NOTE: Cheyenne Police Department officers have an option to cite and release persons arrested for DUI for a first offense when the arrestee's vehicle has been impounded. There were 178 persons arrested for DUI who were released and their statistics are not included in the Statewide or county statistics. These additional statistics involved: 119 males with an average BAC of .156 and 59 females with an average BAC of .138

County Department	DUI Offenses	MIP Arrests	% MIP to DUI	Average MIP BAC
Laramie County	446	2	0.45%	No rpt.
Cheyenne PD	228	1	0.44%	
Laramie SO	93			
Other	16			
Pine Bluffs PD	2			
WHP	107	1	0.93%	

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Laramie County	2195	446	20.32%	0.175	61	13.68%
Cheyenne PD	1674	228	13.62%	0.179	29	12.72%
Laramie SO	268	93	34.70%	0.162	1	1.08%
Other	74	16	21.62%	0.138	6	37.50%
Pine Bluffs PD	6	2	33.33%	0.189		
WHP	173	107	61.85%	0.190	25	23.36%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Laramie County	446	28	6.28%	0.102	9	32.14%
Cheyenne PD	228	14	6.14%	0.128	3	21.43%
Laramie SO	93	5	5.38%	0.058		
Other	16	1	6.25%			
Pine Bluffs PD	2					
WHP	107	8	7.48%	0.110	6	75.00%

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Laramie County	2195	205	290	394	631	0.213
Cheyenne PD	1674	153	200	283	607	0.215
Laramie SO	268	22	25	33	2	0.094
Other	74	9	7	14	21	
Pine Bluffs PD	6		2	1	1	
WHP	173	21	56	63		

County	Traffic	Alcohol	% Alcohol	Average	Drugs	% Drugs
Department	Crashes	Involved	Involved	BAC	Involved	Involved
Laramie County	66	52	78.79%	0.179	10	15.15%
Cheyenne PD	31	26	83.87%	0.197	3	9.68%
Laramie SO	5	3	60.00%		1	20.00%
Other	5	4	80.00%		1	20.00%
Pine Bluffs PD	2	2	100.00%	0.189		
WHP	23	17	73.91%	0.133	5	21.74%

^{**} PLEASE NOTE: Cheyenne Police Department officers have an option to cite and release persons arrested for DUI for a first offense when the arrestee's vehicle has been impounded. There were 178 persons arrested for DUI who were released and their statistics are not included in the Statewide or county statistics. These additional statistics involved: 119 males with an average BAC of .156 and 59 females with an average BAC of .138

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Laramie County	2195	1298	59.13%	394	17.95%
Cheyenne PD	1674	1030	61.53%	283	16.91%
Laramie SO	268	132	49.25%	33	12.31%
Other	74	41	55.41%	14	18.92%
Pine Bluffs PD	6	4	66.67%	1	16.67%
WHP	173	91	52.60%	63	36.42%

Felony Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Laramie County	227	44	19.38%	74	32.60%
Cheyenne PD	133	28	21.05%	40	30.08%
Laramie SO	56	11	19.64%	17	30.36%
Other	13	3	23.08%	1	7.69%
Pine Bluffs PD	2	1	50.00%		
WHP	23	1	4.35%	16	69.57%

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Laramie County	1728	1113	64.41%	273	15.80%
Cheyenne PD	1355	885	65.31%	211	15.57%
Laramie SO	187	108	57.75%	14	7.49%
Other	50	31	62.00%	11	22.00%
Pine Bluffs PD	4	3	75.00%	1	25.00%
WHP	132	86	65.15%	36	27.27%

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Laramie County	235	97	41.28%	14	5.96%
Cheyenne PD	181	77	42.54%	12	6.63%
Laramie SO	44	15	34.09%	2	4.55%
Other	5	1	20.00%		
Pine Bluffs PD	2	2	100.00%		
WHP	3	2	66.67%		

Resisting Arrest

	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Laramie County	78	54	69.23%	1	1.28%
Cheyenne PD	73	50	68.49%	1	1.37%
Laramie SO					
Other	4	4	100.00%		
Pine Bluffs PD					
WHP	1				

County	Assault	Number Involving	Percent Involving	Number Involving	Percent Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Laramie County	37	16	43.24%	4	10.81%
Cheyenne PD	28	13	46.43%	3	10.71%
Laramie SO	9	3	33.33%	1	11.11%
Other					
Pine Bluffs PD					
WHP					

				Location	n of Con	sump	tion				P	oint of S	ale		
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No			Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Cheyenne PD	1030	212	232	6	39	16	174	272	70	246	7	6	24	247	283
Laramie SO	132	47	42	1	3	2	14	15	24	40	1	3	3	27	15
Other	41	9	9	2	1	1	5	8	7	10		2	2	4	8
Pine Bluffs PD	4	2				1	1		3					1	
WHP	91	22	16	1	3	14	16	13	8	21	2	2	2	29	18
Laramie County															
Totals	1298	292	299	10	46	34	210	308	112	317	10	13	31	308	324

Location of Alcohol Consumption

Location of	Alconol Cons	umpuon
		# of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Cheyenne PD	4 Winds	11
	Albany	6
	Alf's	3
	American Legion	1
	Anderson's	1
	Applebee's	1
	Buffalo WW	1
	Cadillac Ranch	21
	Crown	17
	Drunken Skunk	2
	DT's	9
	Eagle's Nest	5
	Green Acres	1
	Green Door	7
	Keg & Cork	6
	Lamp Lounge	19
	Mingles	5
	Old Chicago	1
	Outlaw	13

Dept.	Bar Name	# of Reports
	Peppermill	6
	Redwoods	3
	Shadows	1
	Tusker's	6
	Two Bar	1
	VFW	1
Laramie		
SO	Buffalo WW	2
	Clown's Den	5
	Crown	2
	Diamond	1
	Forum	1
	Keg & Cork	1
	Lamp	1
	Mingles	2
	Outlaw	10
	Peppermill	1
	Tumbleweed	1
	Uncle Charlie's	1

		# of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Other	Crown	1
	Four Winds	1
	Keg & Cork	1
	Lamp	2
	Peppermill	1
WHP	Bronco	1
	Den	1
	Four Winds	1
	Lamp	2
	Outback	1
	Outlaw	1
	Rockport	1
	Saratoga	1
	Tabs	1
	Woods Land.	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Lincoln County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Lincoln County	234	198	32	26	3	20	7	146	48	22	55	167	12	36.63
Afton PD	12	11	1	2		2	1	7	2	1	4	7	1	38.36
Cokeville PD	2	2						1		1	1		1	39.00
Diamondville PD	7	7				1		3	3		2	5		31.50
Kemmerer PD	66	56	5	7		10	4	37	12	2	14	44	8	34.78
La Barge PD	6	5	1	3		1	1	5			3	3	0	38.67
Lincoln SO	102	87	17	14	3	6	1	73	15	14	20	80	2	37.92
WHP	39	30	8					20	16	4	11	28	0	36.56

i crecine by beparen	CIIL												
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Lincoln County	234	84.62%	13.68%	11.11%	1.28%	8.55%	2.99%	62.39%	20.51%	9.40%	23.50%	71.37%	5.13%
Afton PD	12	91.67%	8.33%	16.67%	0.00%	16.67%	8.33%	58.33%	16.67%	8.33%	33.33%	58.33%	8.33%
Cokeville PD	2	100.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	50.00%	0.00%	50.00%	50.00%	0.00%	50.00%
Diamondville PD	7	100.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	14.29%	0.00%	42.86%	42.86%	0.00%	28.57%	71.43%	0.00%
Kemmerer PD	66	84.85%	7.58%	10.61%	0.00%	15.15%	6.06%	56.06%	18.18%	3.03%	21.21%	66.67%	12.12%
La Barge PD	6	83.33%	16.67%	50.00%	0.00%	16.67%	16.67%	83.33%	0.00%	0.00%	50.00%	50.00%	0.00%
Lincoln SO	102	85.29%	16.67%	13.73%	2.94%	5.88%	0.98%	71.57%	14.71%	13.73%	19.61%	78.43%	1.96%
WHP	39	76.92%	20.51%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	51.28%	41.03%	10.26%	28.21%	71.79%	0.00%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County	DUI	MIP	% MIP	Average
Department	Offenses	Arrests	to DUI	MIP BAC
Lincoln County	106	6	5.66%	0.076
Afton PD	2			
Cokeville PD	1			
Diamondville PD	3			
Kemmerer PD	16	5	31.25%	0.067
La Barge PD	1			
Lincoln SO	57	1	1.75%	0.120
WHP	26			

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Lincoln County	234	106	45.30%	0.178	15	14.15%
Afton PD	12	2	16.67%	0.170		
Cokeville PD	2	1	50.00%	0.220		
Diamondville PD	7	3	42.86%	0.090	1	33.33%
Kemmerer PD	66	16	24.24%	0.176	1	6.25%
La Barge PD	6	1	16.67%	0.220		
Lincoln SO	102	57	55.88%	0.175	5	8.77%
WHP	39	26	66.67%	0.186	8	30.77%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Lincoln County	106	1	0.94%	0.105	0	
Afton PD	2					
Cokeville PD	1					
Diamondville PD	3					
Kemmerer PD	16					
La Barge PD	1					
Lincoln SO	57	1	1.75%	0.105		
WHP	26					

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Lincoln County	234	11	15	48	7	0.200
Afton PD	12	1	2	2	1	
Cokeville PD	2					
Diamondville PD	7			3		
Kemmerer PD	66	4	4	12	4	0.200
La Barge PD	6				1	
Lincoln SO	102	4	7	15	1	
WHP	39	1	2	16		

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol Involved	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs Involved
Lincoln County	22	22	100.00%	0.155	3	13.64%
Afton PD	1	1	100.00%	0.170		
Cokeville PD	1	1	100.00%	0.220		
Diamondville PD						
Kemmerer PD	2	2	100.00%	0.158		
La Barge PD						
Lincoln SO	14	14	100.00%	0.139	2	14.29%
WHP	4	4	100.00%	0.170	1	25.00%

Total Offenses

i otai oiioioo					
		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Lincoln County	234	146	62.39%	48	20.51%
Afton PD	12	7	58.33%	2	16.67%
Cokeville PD	2	1	50.00%		0.00%
Diamondville PD	7	3	42.86%	3	42.86%
Kemmerer PD	66	37	56.06%	12	18.18%
La Barge PD	6	5	83.33%		0.00%
Lincoln SO	102	73	71.57%	15	14.71%
WHP	39	20	51.28%	16	41.03%

Felony Offenses

County	Felony	Number Involving	Percent Involving	Number Involving	Percent Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Lincoln County	32	9	28.13%	11	34.38%
Afton PD	1	1	100.00%		
Cokeville PD					
Diamondville PD					
Kemmerer PD	5	2	40.00%		
La Barge PD	1	1	100.00%		
Lincoln SO	17	4	23.53%	4	23.53%
WHP	8	1	12.50%	7	87.50%

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Lincoln County	198	129	65.15%	39	19.70%
Afton PD	11	6	54.55%	2	18.18%
Cokeville PD	2	1			
Diamondville PD	7	3	42.86%	3	42.86%
Kemmerer PD	56	31	55.36%	11	19.64%
La Barge PD	5	4	80.00%		
Lincoln SO	87	68	78.16%	12	13.79%
WHP	30	16	53.33%	11	36.67%

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Lincoln County	26	17	65.38%	1	3.85%
Afton PD	2	1	50.00%		
Cokeville PD					
Diamondville PD					
Kemmerer PD	7	3	42.86%		
La Barge PD	3	3	100.00%		
Lincoln SO	14	10	71.43%	1	7.14%
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

County	Resisting Arrest	Number Involving	Percent Involving	Number Involving	Percent Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Lincoln County	3	2	66.67%	1	33.33%
Afton PD					
Cokeville PD					
Diamondville PD					
Kemmerer PD					
La Barge PD					
Lincoln SO	3	2	66.67%	1	33.33%
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Lincoln County	20	12	60.00%	0	
Afton PD	2	2	100.00%		
Cokeville PD					
Diamondville PD	1	1	100.00%		
Kemmerer PD	10	7	70.00%		
La Barge PD	1	1	100.00%		
Lincoln SO	6	1	16.67%		
WHP					

			Loca	ation of (Consui	nptic	on		Point of Sale						
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No			Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Afton PD	7	2	1	1			1			2				1	1
Cokeville PD	1					1									1
Diamondville PD	3	2					1	1	1						1
Kemmerer PD	37	7	12	2			2	3	5	8		2		3	4
La Barge PD	5	2	3					12		4				1	22
Lincoln SO	73	17	18	5	2	5	3	1	6	16		1		1	1
WHP	20	3	7		1	7		2		5			1	3	5
Lincoln County															
Totals	146	33	41	8	3	13	7	19	12	35	0	3	1	9	35

Location of Alcohol Consumption

		Number of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Afton PD	Cowboy	1
Kemmerer PD	Golf Course	3
	Grumpies	2
	Sage Lanes	1
	Stock Exchange	2
LaBarge PD	Eagle Bar	3
Lincoln SO	Bull Moose	6
	Dad's	1
	Pines	3
	Tailgaters	1
WHP	Bull Moose	1
	Coulter's	2
	Pines	2

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Natrona County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

	•										Residency					
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs			Out of	_		Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	In County	Other WY	State	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Natrona County	2812	2171	294	145	43	63	434	1240	348	2336	137	171	683	2038	91	34.45
Casper PD	2150	1676	218	117	32	49	393	911	262	1790	102	122	536	1565	49	34.39
Evansville PD	42	29	1	3	1		9	26	3	28	1	6	14	28	0	32.92
Midwest PD	8	6	1					1		5	2	1	3	5	0	43.13
Mills PD	253	179	23	12	1	5	10	113	32	226	6	8	50	173	30	34.89
Natrona SO	224	184	27	11	9	7	15	120	16	187	16	16	47	170	7	34.34
Other	62	38	16	2		1	6	21	19	52	2	3	20	38	4	33.25
WHP	73	59	8			1	1	48	16	48	8	15	13	59	1	35.49

-	,										Residency				
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs			Out of			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	In County	Other WY	State	Female	Male	Gender
Natrona County	2950	77.20%	10.46%	5.16%	1.53%	2.24%	15.43%	44.10%	12.38%	83.07%	4.87%	6.08%	24.29%	72.48%	3.24%
Casper PD	2091	77.95%	10.14%	5.44%	1.49%	2.28%	18.28%	42.37%	12.19%	83.26%	4.74%	5.67%	24.93%	72.79%	2.28%
Evansville PD	68	69.05%	2.38%	7.14%	2.38%	0.00%	21.43%	61.90%	7.14%	66.67%	2.38%	14.29%	33.33%	66.67%	0.00%
Midwest PD	4	75.00%	12.50%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	12.50%	0.00%	62.50%	25.00%	12.50%	37.50%	62.50%	0.00%
Mills PD	225	70.75%	9.09%	4.74%	0.40%	1.98%	3.95%	44.66%	12.65%	89.33%	2.37%	3.16%	19.76%	68.38%	11.86%
Natrona SO	383	82.14%	12.05%	4.91%	4.02%	3.13%	6.70%	53.57%	7.14%	83.48%	7.14%	7.14%	20.98%	75.89%	3.13%
Other	60	61.29%	25.81%	3.23%	0.00%	1.61%	9.68%	33.87%	30.65%	83.87%	3.23%	4.84%	32.26%	61.29%	6.45%
WHP	119	80.82%	10.96%	0.00%	0.00%	1.37%	1.37%	65.75%	21.92%	65.75%	10.96%	20.55%	17.81%	80.82%	1.37%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County	DUI	MIP	% MIP	Average
Department	Offenses	Arrests	to DUI	MIP BAC
Natrona County	464	18	3.88%	0.135
Casper PD	247	11	4.45%	0.172
Evansville PD	10			
Midwest PD	10			
Mills PD	69	3	4.35%	0.050
Natrona SO	78	3	3.85%	0.110
Other	12	1	8.33%	
WHP	47			

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Natrona County	2812	464	16.50%	0.174	63	13.58%
Casper PD	2150	247	11.49%	0.142	37	14.98%
Evansville PD	42	10	23.81%	0.192		
Midwest PD	8	1				
Mills PD	253	69	27.27%	0.189	8	11.59%
Natrona SO	224	78	34.82%	0.170	7	8.97%
Other	62	12	19.35%	0.134	2	16.67%
WHP	73	47	64.38%	0.188	9	19.15%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Natrona County	464	18	3.88%	0.141	4	22.22%
Casper PD	247	10	4.05%	0.130	2	20.00%
Evansville PD	10					
Midwest PD	10					
Mills PD	69	2	2.90%		1	50.00%
Natrona SO	78	5	6.41%	0.155	1	20.00%
Other	12	1	8.33%	0.178		
WHP	47					

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Natrona County	2812	178	203	348	434	0.224
Casper PD	2150	131	160	262	393	0.228
Evansville PD	42	2	1	3	9	0.191
Midwest PD	8					
Mills PD	253	21	15	32	10	0.146
Natrona SO	224	6	11	16	15	0.246
Other	62	15	8	19	6	0.121
WHP	73	3	8	16	1	0.096

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol Involved	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs Involved
Natrona County	122	100	81.97%	0.172	15	12.30%
Casper PD	84	65	77.38%	0.161	14	16.67%
Evansville PD	5	5	100.00%	0.190		
Midwest PD						
Mills PD	11	10	90.91%	0.202	1	9.09%
Natrona SO	13	13	100.00%	0.180		
Other	1	1	100.00%			
WHP	8	6	75.00%	0.244		

Total Offenses

	-				
		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Natrona County	2812	1240	44.10%	348	12.38%
Casper PD	2150	911	42.37%	262	12.19%
Evansville PD	42	26	61.90%	3	7.14%
Midwest PD	8	1			
Mills PD	253	113	44.66%	32	12.65%
Natrona SO	224	120	53.57%	16	7.14%
Other	62	21	33.87%	19	30.65%
WHP	73	48	65.75%	16	21.92%

Felony Offenses

•		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Natrona County	294	49	16.67%	82	27.89%
Casper PD	218	38	17.43%	56	25.69%
Evansville PD	1			1	
Midwest PD	1				
Mills PD	23	5	21.74%	7	30.43%
Natrona SO	27	4	14.81%	3	11.11%
Other	16			10	62.50%
WHP	8	2	25.00%	5	62.50%

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Natrona County	2171	1050	48.36%	229	10.55%
Casper PD	1676	767	45.76%	174	10.38%
Evansville PD	29	20	68.97%	2	6.90%
Midwest PD	6	1	1		
Mills PD	179	94	52.51%	22	12.29%
Natrona SO	184	107	58.15%	13	7.07%
Other	38	19	50.00%	9	23.68%
WHP	59	42	71.19%	9	15.25%

Domestic Violence

County	Domestic Violence	Number Involving	Percent Involving	Number Involving	Percent Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Natrona County	145	83	57.24%	3	2.07%
Casper PD	117	65	55.56%	3	2.56%
Evansville PD	3	3	100.00%		
Midwest PD					
Mills PD	12	7	58.33%		
Natrona SO	11	7	63.64%		
Other	2	1	50.00%		
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

_	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Natrona County	43	24	55.81%	6	13.95%
Casper PD	32	16	50.00%	5	15.63%
Evansville PD	1	1	100.00%		
Midwest PD					
Mills PD	1	1	100.00%		
Natrona SO	9	6	66.67%	1	11.11%
Other	<u> </u>				
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Natrona County	63	27	42.86%	7	11.11%
Casper PD	49	22	44.90%	5	10.20%
Evansville PD					
Midwest PD					
Mills PD	5	3	60.00%	1	20.00%
Natrona SO	7	1	14.29%	1	14.29%
Other	1	1	100.00%		
WHP	1				

				Location	of Cons	umption	1					Point of S	ale		
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No			Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Casper PD	911	164	140	29	15	23	55	104	96	98	2	18	7	59	132
Evansville PD	26	7	7	1		1		6	2	5		1			9
Midwest PD	1							2							2
Mills PD	113	32	47	5	1	5	5	26	13	47		4	2	5	39
Natrona SO	120	21	41	3	1	8	9	9	12	35	2	2		6	16
Other	21	2	3	1			6	5		3		1		3	5
WHP	48	2	15		1	7	6	5	1	10				6	7
Natrona County															
Totals	1240	228	253	39	18	44	83	158	124	198	3	26	9	79	210

		No. of
Department	Bar Name	Reports
Casper PD	Alibi	13
	Backdoor Lounge	4
	Baja	1
	Beacon	4
	Butch's	11
	Chatters	1
	CY Liquors	2
	Eagles	2
	Famous Dave's	1
	Fireside	4
	Frosty's	4
	Galloways	7
	Keg & Cork	5
	Moonlight	36
	Olive Garden	1
	Oregon Trail	2
	Parkway Plaza	2
	Poplar Wine	2
	Racks	4
	Sandbar	14
	Sanford's	1

		No. of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Casper	Sidelines	1
PD	Taylor's	1
	TJ's	2
	VFW	3
Evansville	Butch's	2
PD	Keg and Cork	1
	Taylor's	2
Mills PD	Backdoor	1
	Baja	4
	Beacon	15
	Cowboys	1
	Fireside	1
	Hideaway	2
	Keg and Cork	1
	Oregon Trail	1
	Racks	8
	Sandbar	1
	Sanford's	1

Dont	Bar Name	No. of
Dept.		Reports
Natrona	Alibi	1
SO	Beacon	6
	Black & Gold	1
	Butch's	1
	Cowboys	1
	Dsasumo's	1
	Fireside	1
	Galloways	1
	Horseshoe H	4
	Keg & Cork	1
	Poor Boys	1
	Racks	7
	Sandbar	1
	Silver Fox	1
	Wonder Bar	1
Other	Racks	1
	Wonder Bar	1
WHP	Alibi	2
	Beacon	4
	Horseshoe	3
	La Cocina	1
	Racks	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

No public events named in alcohol collection reports.

Niobrara County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

Transcro by Bopartin	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Niobrara County	41	30	18	2	0	2	0	13	4	0	14	25	2	38.16
Lusk PD	15	12	9	1				8	2		2	13	0	30.67
Niobrara SO	21	14	2	1		2		2	2		11	8		41.38
WHP	5	4	7					3			1	4		42.60

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Niobrara County	41	73.17%	43.90%	4.88%	0.00%	4.88%	0.00%	31.71%	9.76%	0.00%	34.15%	60.98%	4.88%
Lusk PD	15	80.00%	60.00%	6.67%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	53.33%	13.33%	0.00%	13.33%	86.67%	0.00%
Niobrara SO	21	66.67%	9.52%	4.76%	0.00%	9.52%	0.00%	9.52%	9.52%	0.00%	52.38%	38.10%	0.00%
WHP	5	80.00%	140.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	60.00%	0.00%	0.00%	20.00%	80.00%	0.00%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County	DUI	MIP	% MIP	Average
Department	Offenses	Arrests	to DUI	MIP BAC
Niobrara County	11	1	9.09%	0.079
Lusk PD	7	1	14.29%	0.079
Niobrara SO	2			
WHP	2			

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Niobrara County	41	11	26.83%	0.166	1	9.09%
Lusk PD	15	7	46.67%	0.151	1	14.29%
Niobrara SO	21	2	9.52%	0.244		
WHP	5	2	40.00%	0.140		

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Niobrara County	11	0				
Lusk PD	7					
Niobrara SO	2					
WHP	2					

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

County Department	Total Offenses	Meth Involved	Marijuana Involved	Drugs Involved	Public Intox.	Pub. Intox. Ave. BAC
Niobrara County	41	3	2	4	0	
Lusk PD	15	1	1	2		
Niobrara SO	21	2	1	2		
WHP	5					

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol Involved	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs Involved
Niobrara County	0					
Lusk PD						
Niobrara SO						
WHP						

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Niobrara County	41	13	31.71%	4	9.76%
Lusk PD	15	8	53.33%	2	13.33%
Niobrara SO	21	2	9.52%	2	9.52%
WHP	5	3	60.00%		

Felony Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Niobrara County	9	0	0.00%	2	22.22%
Lusk PD	2				
Niobrara SO	7			2	28.57%
WHP					

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Niobrara County	30	12	40.00%	3	10.00%
Lusk PD	12	8	66.67%	2	16.67%
Niobrara SO	14	2	14.29%	1	7.14%
WHP	4	2	50.00%		

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Niobrara County	2	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Lusk PD	1				
Niobrara SO	1				
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Niobrara County	0				
Lusk PD					
Niobrara SO					
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Niobrara County	2	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Lusk PD					
Niobrara SO	2				
WHP					

			Location of Consumption						Location of Consumption Point of Sale							
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No				Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response		Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Lusk PD	8	3				1	1	1		1					2	1
Niobrara SO	2					1										
WHP	3		1			2					1				1	
Niobrara County																
Totals	13	3	1	0	0	4	1	1		1	1	0	0	0	3	1

Location of Alcohol Consumption

		•
		of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
WHP	Silver Dollar	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Park County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Park County	415	298	53	31	5	23	29	207	69	19	122	280	13	33.73
Cody PD	195	160	17	14	2	10	22	101	24	9	64	130	1	33.58
Other	15	5	4	2		1		3	3		5	9	1	25.00
Park SO	52	30	14	4	1	4		14	1	3	18	33	1	35.95
Powell PD	143	94	18	11	2	8	7	83	41	6	33	103	7	33.81
WHP	10	9						6	1	1	2	5	3	34.67

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Park County	415	71.81%	12.77%	7.47%	1.20%	5.54%	6.99%	49.88%	16.63%	4.58%	29.40%	67.47%	3.13%
Cody PD	195	82.05%	8.72%	7.18%	1.03%	5.13%	11.28%	51.79%	12.31%	4.62%	32.82%	66.67%	0.51%
Other	15	33.33%	26.67%	13.33%	0.00%	6.67%	0.00%	20.00%	20.00%	0.00%	33.33%	60.00%	6.67%
Park SO	52	57.69%	26.92%	7.69%	1.92%	7.69%	0.00%	26.92%	1.92%	5.77%	34.62%	63.46%	1.92%
Powell PD	143	65.73%	12.59%	7.69%	1.40%	5.59%	4.90%	58.04%	28.67%	4.20%	23.08%	72.03%	4.90%
WHP	10	90.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	60.00%	10.00%	10.00%	20.00%	50.00%	30.00%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County Department	DUI Offenses	MIP Arrests	% MIP to DUI	Average MIP BAC
Park County	90	6	6.67%	0.134
Cody PD	29	2	6.90%	0.119
Other	1	1	100.00%	0.088
Park SO	9	1	11.11%	0.210
Powell PD	44	2	4.55%	
WHP	7			

DUI Arrests

County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	DUI Involving	% DUI Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Park County	415	90	21.69%	0.176	16	17.78%
Cody PD	195	29	14.87%	0.215	4	13.79%
Other	15	1	6.67%	0.108	1	100.00%
Park SO	52	9	17.31%	0.174		
Powell PD	143	44	30.77%	0.165	10	22.73%
WHP	10	7	70.00%	0.143	1	14.29%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Park County	90	4	4.44%	0.157	2	50.00%
Cody PD	29	1	3.45%		1	100.00%
Other	1					
Park SO	9	1	11.11%	0.183		
Powell PD	44	2	4.55%	0.130	1	50.00%
WHP	7					

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Park County	415	23	15	69	29	0.2022
Cody PD	195	8	14	24	22	0.202
Other	15	2		3		
Park SO	52			1		0.202
Powell PD	143	13		41	7	
WHP	10		1	1		

County	Traffic	Alcohol	% Alcohol	Average	Drugs	% Drugs
Department	Crashes	Involved	Involved	BAC	Involved	Involved
Park County	19	14	73.68%	0.193	4	21.05%
Cody PD	9	7	77.78%	0.205	1	11.11%
Other						
Park SO	3	2	66.67%	0.106		
Powell PD	6	5	83.33%	0.200	2	33.33%
WHP	1				1	100.00%

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Park County	415	207	49.88%	69	16.63%
Cody PD	195	101	51.79%	24	12.31%
Other	15	3	20.00%	3	20.00%
Park SO	52	14	26.92%	1	1.92%
Powell PD	143	83	58.04%	41	28.67%
WHP	10	6	60.00%	1	10.00%

Felony Offenses

	_	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Park County	53	9	16.98%	10	18.87%
Cody PD	17	4	23.53%	2	11.76%
Other	4				
Park SO	14			1	7.14%
Powell PD	18	5	27.78%	7	38.89%
WHP					

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Park County	298	168	56.38%	47	15.77%
Cody PD	160	88	55.00%	18	11.25%
Other	5	1	20.00%		
Park SO	30	13	43.33%		
Powell PD	94	60	63.83%	28	29.79%
WHP	9	6	66.67%	1	11.11%

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Park County	31	17	54.84%	0	
Cody PD	14	7	50.00%		
Other	2	1	50.00%		
Park SO	4	2	50.00%		
Powell PD	11	7	63.64%		
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Park County	5	4	80.00%	2	40.00%
Cody PD	2	2	100.00%		
Other	1	1	100.00%	1	100.00%
Park SO					
Powell PD	2	1	50.00%	1	50.00%
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Park County	23	14	60.87%	2	8.70%
Cody PD	10	6	60.00%		
Other	1	1	100.00%		
Park SO	4	1	25.00%		
Powell PD	8	6	75.00%	2	25.00%
WHP					

			Lo	cation c	of Cons	umpti	on				F	oint of	Sale		
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No			Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Cody PD	101	38	33	3		4	6	20	14	28	3	2		13	9
Other	3	2	1					6		1	1	1			
Park SO	14	4	4			2			3	4			1	1	3
Powell PD	83	25	25	3	1		6	2	14	25		3		11	12
WHP	6	1	1			2	2	12	1				1	3	
Park County Totals	207	70	64	6	1	8	14	40	32	58	4	6	2	28	24

Location of Alcohol Consumption

Location o	i Alconoi Const	ınıpuon
		Number of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Cody PD	3 H	1
	Bowling Alley	1
	Irma	2
	La Comida	1
	Libations	2
	Rky Mtn Disc	2
	Silver Dollar	19
	Super Bowl	2
Other	Millstone	1
Park SO	Irma	1
	Jimmy's	1
	Lavina's	1
	Silver Dollar	1
Powell PD	Backstreet	2
	Frannie	2
	Hansel & Gretel's	3
	Kbar	4
	Lavina's	4
	Red Zone	4
WHP	Rky Mtn Disc	1

The County Fair was listed on two reports and Ducks Unlimited Event was listed on one, named as a public event where alcohol was purchased.

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Platte County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Platte County	254	178	52	13	3	14	3	98	114	11	55	193	6	34.28
Guernsey PD	27	17	7	1	2	6		14	15	2	7	20	0	31.00
Other	4	4						2	2		2	2	0	40.75
Platte SO	93	61	25	3		2		19	54		20	71	2	33.36
Wheatland PD	76	58	12	8	1	5	3	41	13	4	18	56	2	36.82
WHP	54	38	8	1		1		22	30	5	8	44	2	33.49

. o. com o													
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Platte County	254	70.08%	20.47%	5.12%	1.18%	5.51%	1.18%	38.58%	44.88%	4.33%	21.65%	75.98%	2.36%
Guernsey PD	27	62.96%	25.93%	3.70%	7.41%	22.22%	0.00%	51.85%	55.56%	7.41%	25.93%	74.07%	0.00%
Other	4	100.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	50.00%	50.00%	0.00%	50.00%	50.00%	0.00%
Platte SO	93	65.59%	26.88%	3.23%	0.00%	2.15%	0.00%	20.43%	58.06%	0.00%	21.51%	76.34%	2.15%
Wheatland PD	76	76.32%	15.79%	10.53%	1.32%	6.58%	3.95%	53.95%	17.11%	5.26%	23.68%	73.68%	2.63%
WHP	54	70.37%	14.81%	1.85%	0.00%	1.85%	0.00%	40.74%	55.56%	9.26%	14.81%	81.48%	3.70%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County Department	DUI Offenses	MIP Arrests	% MIP to DUI	Average MIP BAC
Platte County	78	3	3.85%	0.227
Guernsey PD	11	1		0.153
Other				
Platte SO	22			
Wheatland PD	22	1	4.55%	0.301
WHP	23	1	4.35%	

DUI Arrests

County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	DUI Involving	% DUI Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Platte County	254	78	30.71%	0.164	25	32.05%
Guernsey PD	27	11	40.74%	0.156	7	
Other	4		0.00%			
Platte SO	93	22	23.66%	0.183	7	31.82%
Wheatland PD	76	22	28.95%	0.166	5	22.73%
WHP	54	23	42.59%	0.144	6	26.09%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Platte County	78	5	6.41%	0.129	3	60.00%
Guernsey PD	11	1	9.09%		1	100.00%
Other						
Platte SO	22	2	9.09%	0.140	1	50.00%
Wheatland PD	22					
WHP	23	2	8.70%	0.118	1	50.00%

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Platte County	254	27	99	114	3	0.1560
Guernsey PD	27	1	12	15		
Other	4		2	2		
Platte SO	93	17	43	54		
Wheatland PD	76	5	14	13	3	0.1560
WHP	54	4	28	30		

County	Traffic	Alcohol	% Alcohol	Average	Drugs	% Drugs
Department	Crashes	Involved	Involved	BAC	Involved	Involved
Platte County	11	2	18.18%	0.173	2	18.18%
Guernsey PD	2			0.190		
Other						
Platte SO						
Wheatland PD	4	4	100.00%	0.153		
WHP	5	2	40.00%	0.176	2	40.00%

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Platte County	254	98	38.58%	114	44.88%
Guernsey PD	27	14	51.85%	15	55.56%
Other	4	2	50.00%	2	
Platte SO	93	19	20.43%	54	58.06%
Wheatland PD	76	41	53.95%	13	17.11%
WHP	54	22	40.74%	30	55.56%

Felony Offenses

	-				
		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Platte County	52	8	15.38%	33	63.46%
Guernsey PD	7	1	14.29%	4	57.14%
Other					
Platte SO	25	1	4.00%	19	76.00%
Wheatland PD	12	5	41.67%	2	16.67%
WHP	8			8	

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Platte County	178	83	46.63%	69	38.76%
Guernsey PD	17	12	70.59%	9	52.94%
Other	4	2	50.00%	2	50.00%
Platte SO	61	18	29.51%	32	52.46%
Wheatland PD	58	32	55.17%	9	15.52%
WHP	38	19	50.00%	17	44.74%

Domestic Violence

County	Domestic Violence	Number Involving	Percent Involving	Number Involving	Percent Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Platte County	13	9	69.23%	0	0.00%
Guernsey PD	1		0.00%		
Other					
Platte SO	3	1	33.33%		
Wheatland PD	8	7	87.50%		
WHP	1	1	100.00%		

Resisting Arrest

	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Platte County	3	2	66.67%	0	0.00%
Guernsey PD	2	1	50.00%		
Other					
Platte SO					
Wheatland PD	1	1	100.00%		
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Platte County	14	10	71.43%	0	0.00%
Guernsey PD	6	6			
Other					
Platte SO	2	1	50.00%		
Wheatland PD	5	3	60.00%		
WHP	1				

		Location of Consumption							Point of Sale							
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No				Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response		Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Guernsey PD	14	2	8	1		1	1	1		1	9		1		1	1
Other	2						2								2	
Platte SO	19	8	3	2		9	2	2		4	3	1	1		6	9
Wheatland PD	41	19	17			1	4	3		6	18	2	1		12	3
WHP	22	3	3	3	1	5	1	2		1	7	3	1	1	3	2
Platte County																
Totals	98	32	31	6	1	16	10	8		12	37	6	4	1	24	15

Location of Alcohol Consumption

		•
		Number of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Guernsey PD	Ben's	2
	Kelly's	6
Platte SO	Kelly's	1
	Landmark	1
	Shamrock	1
Wheatland PD	Commodore	8
	Landmark	2
	Sal's	3
WHP	Commodore	1
	Shamrock Commodore Landmark Sal's	8 2

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Sheridan County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

-	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Sheridan County	665	522	54	50	9	16	71	453	116	40	172	481	12	36.81
Other	8	5		2		1	1	5	2		2	5		39.71
Sheridan PD	551	432	44	38	9	14	68	373	103	30	144	397	10	36.24
Sheridan SO	83	64	9	10		1	1	54	10	6	23	59	1	39.09
WHP	23	21	1				1	21	1	4	3	20		40.39

Toronto by Department													
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Sheridan County	665	78.50%	8.12%	7.52%	1.35%	2.41%	10.68%	68.12%	17.44%	6.02%	25.86%	72.33%	1.80%
Other	8	62.50%	0.00%	25.00%	0.00%	12.50%	12.50%	62.50%	25.00%	0.00%	25.00%	62.50%	0.00%
Sheridan PD	551	78.40%	7.99%	6.90%	1.63%	2.54%	12.34%	67.70%	18.69%	5.44%	26.13%	72.05%	1.81%
Sheridan SO	83	77.11%	10.84%	12.05%	0.00%	1.20%	1.20%	65.06%	12.05%	7.23%	27.71%	71.08%	1.20%
WHP	23	91.30%	4.35%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	4.35%	91.30%	4.35%	17.39%	13.04%	86.96%	0.00%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County	DUI	MIP	% MIP	Average
Department	Offenses	Arrests	to DUI	MIP BAC
Sheridan County	263	14	5.32%	0.124
Other	3			
Sheridan PD	203	12	5.91%	0.119
Sheridan SO	37	2	5.41%	0.156
WHP	20			

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Sheridan County	665	263	39.55%	0.153	29	11.03%
Other	8	3	37.50%	0.215	1.00%	0.33%
Sheridan PD	551	203	36.84%	0.153	25	12.32%
Sheridan SO	83	37	44.58%	0.151	3	8.11%
WHP	23	20	86.96%	0.148		

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Sheridan County	263	7	2.66%	0.109	0	
Other	3					
Sheridan PD	203	6	2.96%	0.109		
Sheridan SO	37					
WHP	20	1	5.00%	0.110		

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Sheridan County	665	36	49	116	71	0.210
Other	8		1	2	1	0.105
Sheridan PD	551	30	42	103	68	0.213
Sheridan SO	83	5	4	10	1	
WHP	23	1	2	1	1	

County	Traffic	Alcohol	% Alcohol	Average	Drugs	% Drugs
Department	Crashes	Involved	Involved	BAC	Involved	Involved
Sheridan County	40	35	87.50%	0.163	4	10.00%
Other						
Sheridan PD	30	26	86.67%	0.162	3	10.00%
Sheridan SO	6	5	83.33%	0.151	1	16.67%
WHP	4	4	100.00%	0.178		

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Sheridan County	665	453	68.12%	116	17.44%
Other	8	5	62.50%	2	
Sheridan PD	551	373	67.70%	103	18.69%
Sheridan SO	83	54	65.06%	10	12.05%
WHP	23	21	91.30%	1	4.35%

Felony Offenses

	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
54	13	24.07%	17	31.48%
44	11	25.00%	14	31.82%
9	2	22.22%	2	22.22%
1			1	100.00%
	Offenses 54 44	Felony Involving Offenses Alcohol 54 13	Felony Involving Involving Offenses Alcohol Alcohol 54 13 24.07% 44 11 25.00%	Felony Involving Involving Involving Offenses Alcohol Alcohol Drugs 54 13 24.07% 17 44 11 25.00% 14

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Misde- Number		Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Sheridan County	522	377	72.22%	91	17.43%
Other	5	4	80.00%	1.00%	0.20%
Sheridan PD	432	308	71.30%	82	18.98%
Sheridan SO	64	46	71.88%	7	10.94%
WHP	21	19	90.48%	1	4.76%

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Sheridan County	50	29	58.00%	2	4.00%
Other	2			1	50.00%
Sheridan PD	38	23	60.53%	1	2.63%
Sheridan SO	10	6	60.00%		
WHP	<u> </u>				

Resisting Arrest

	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Sheridan County	9	6	66.67%	2	22.22%
Other					
Sheridan PD	9	6	66.67%	2	22.22%
Sheridan SO					
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Sheridan County	16	11	68.75%	3	18.75%
Other	1	1			
Sheridan PD	14	9	64.29%	3	21.43%
Sheridan SO	1	1	100.00%		
WHP					

			Location of Consumption						Point of Sale						
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No			Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Other	5		2				1	1		2					1
Sheridan PD	373	55	58	9	1	5	8	147	24	47		7	1	20	147
Sheridan SO	54	6	11	3	4	3	1	25	2	11	1	1		2	23
WHP	21	3	2			5	1	6	1	1				5	7
Sheridan County															
Totals	453	64	73	12	5	13	11	179	27	61	1	8	1	27	178

Location of Alcohol Consumption

Location of	Alconol Cons	ampaon
		Number of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Other	Mint	1
Sheridan PD	Beaver Creek	5
	Best Western	2
	Blacktooth	1
	Last Chance	2
	Mint	5
	My Buddy's	2
	OK Corral	5
	Rails	6
	Rainbow	4
	Rendezvous	6
Sheridan SO	Beaver Creek	2
	Crazy Woman	1
	OK Corral	1
	Parkman	1
	Rendezvous	1
	Silver Spur	1
	Wagon Box	1
WHP	Rails	1

s

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Sublette County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Sublette County	102	85	7	4	1	2	7	64	26	3	24	76	2	35.84
Sublette SO	69	55	7	4	1	2	7	47	16	3	16	51	2	34.96
WHP	33	30						17	10		8	25	0	37.96

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Sublette County	102	83.33%	6.86%	3.92%	0.98%	1.96%	6.86%	62.75%	25.49%	2.94%	23.53%	74.51%	1.96%
Sublette SO	69	79.71%	10.14%	5.80%	1.45%	2.90%	10.14%	68.12%	23.19%	4.35%	23.19%	73.91%	2.90%
WHP	33	90.91%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	51.52%	30.30%	0.00%	24.24%	75.76%	0.00%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County	DUI	MIP	% MIP	Average
Department	Offenses	Arrests	to DUI	MIP BAC
Sublette County	48	4	8.33%	0.153
Sublette SO	29	4	13.79%	0.153
WHP	19			

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Sublette County	102	48	47.06%	0.152	8	16.67%
Sublette SO	69	29	42.03%	0.153	3	10.34%
WHP	33	19	57.58%	0.152	5	26.32%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Sublette County	48	2	4.17%	0.162	1	50.00%
Sublette SO	29	2	6.90%	0.162	1	50.00%
WHP	19					

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Sublette County	102	6	0	26	7	0.187
Sublette SO	69	5		16	7	0.187
WHP	33	1		10		

County	Traffic	Alcohol	% Alcohol	Average	Drugs	% Drugs
Department	Crashes	Involved	Involved	BAC	Involved	Involved
Sublette County	3	2	66.67%	0.180	1	33.33%
Sublette SO	3	2	66.67%	0.180	1	33.33%
WHP						

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Sublette County	102	64	62.75%	26	25.49%
Sublette SO	69	47	68.12%	16	23.19%
WHP	33	17	51.52%	10	30.30%

Felony Offenses

-		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Sublette County	7	3	42.86%	2	28.57%
Sublette SO	7	3	42.86%	2	28.57%
WHP			#DIV/0!		

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Sublette County	85	54	63.53%	22	25.88%
Sublette SO	55	39	70.91%	12	21.82%
WHP	30	15	50.00%	10	33.33%

Domestic Violence

County	Domestic Violence	Number Involving	Percent Involving	Number Involving	Percent Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Sublette County	4	1	25.00%	1	25.00%
Sublette SO	4	1	25.00%	1	25.00%
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

County Department	Resisting Arrest Offenses	Number Involving Alcohol	Percent Involving Alcohol	Number Involving Drugs	Percent Involving Drugs
Sublette County	1	1	100.00%	0	
Sublette SO	1	1	100.00%		
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Sublette County	2	2	100.00%	0	
Sublette SO	2	2	100.00%		
WHP					

			Location of Consumption						Point of Sale						
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No			Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Sublette SO	47	11	26			1	5	9	8	24				7	10
WHP	17		6				3	4		6				1	5
Sublette County															
Totals	64	11	32	0	0	1	8	13	8	30	0	0	0	8	15

Location of Alcohol Consumption

		Number of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Sublette SO	Corral	10
	Cowboy	3
	Green River Bar	3
	Silver Spur	1
	Stockman's	2
	Waterhole	3
WHP	Boulder Bar	2
	Corral	1
	Silver Spur	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Public events named in the alcohol reports were Truck Pull (1) and Rodeo (2).

Sweetwater County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Sweetwater County	1392	1233	198	68	14	50	211	629	327	16	385	1006	1	32.83
Green River PD	150	127	20	14	1	7	31	89	16	1	50	100		34.03
Other	14	8	6				3	3	7		2	11	1	31.50
Rock Springs PD	759	685	97	38	13	38	173	350	154	10	233	526		32.96
Sweetwater SO	315	273	54	16		4	3	121	86	2	69	246		32.41
WHP	154	140	21			1	1	66	64	3	31	123		32.05

. 0.00													
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Sweetwater County	1392	88.58%	14.22%	4.89%	1.01%	3.59%	15.16%	45.19%	23.49%	1.15%	27.66%	72.27%	0.07%
Green River PD	150	84.67%	13.33%	9.33%	0.67%	4.67%	20.67%	59.33%	10.67%	0.67%	33.33%	66.67%	0.00%
Other	14	57.14%	42.86%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	21.43%	21.43%	50.00%	0.00%	14.29%	78.57%	7.14%
Rock Springs PD	759	90.25%	12.78%	5.01%	1.71%	5.01%	22.79%	46.11%	20.29%	1.32%	30.70%	69.30%	0.00%
Sweetwater SO	315	86.67%	17.14%	5.08%	0.00%	1.27%	0.95%	38.41%	27.30%	0.63%	21.90%	78.10%	0.00%
WHP	154	90.91%	13.64%	0.00%	0.00%	0.65%	0.65%	42.86%	41.56%	1.95%	20.13%	79.87%	0.00%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County Department	DUI Offenses	MIP Arrests	% MIP to DUI	Average MIP BAC
Sweetwater County Green River PD	303 40	92 6	30.36% 15.00%	0.117 0.161
Other		2		
Rock Springs PD	111	41	36.94%	0.131
Sweetwater SO	87	32	36.78%	0.099
WHP	65	11	16.92%	

DUI Arrests

County Department	Total Offenses	DUI Offenses	% DUI Of Total	Ave. BAC	DUI Involving Drugs	% DUI Involving Drugs
Sweetwater County	1392	303	21.77%	0.147	40	13.20%
Green River PD	150	40	26.67%	0.159	4	10.00%
Other	14		0.00%			
Rock Springs PD	759	111	14.62%	0.154	10	9.01%
Sweetwater SO	315	87	27.62%	0.142	15	17.24%
WHP	154	65	42.21%	0.136	11	16.92%

Underage DUI Arrests

U						
County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Sweetwater County	303	13	4.29%	0.126	4	30.77%
Green River PD	40	3	7.50%	0.159		
Other						
Rock Springs PD	111	2	1.80%	0.190	1	50.00%
Sweetwater SO	87	4	4.60%	0.091	1	25.00%
WHP	65	4	6.15%	0.113	2	50.00%

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Sweetwater County	1392	112	216	327	211	0.174
Green River PD	150	9	8	16	31	0.154
Other	14	4	2	7	3	0.138
Rock Springs PD	759	61	107	154	173	0.177
Sweetwater SO	315	34	46	86	3	0.203
WHP	154	4	53	64	1	0.2140

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol Involved	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs Involved
Sweetwater County	16	10	7E 000/	0.160	4	6.25%
Sweetwater County	16	12	75.00%	0.160	ı	0.25%
Green River PD	1	1	100.00%	0.190		
Other						
Rock Springs PD	10	7	70.00%	0.147		
Sweetwater SO	2	1	50.00%	0.184	1	50.00%
WHP	3	3	100.00%			

Total Offenses

County Department	Total Offenses	Number Involving Alcohol	Percent Involving Alcohol	Number Involving Drugs	Percent Involving Drugs
Sweetwater County	1392	629	45.19%	327	23.49%
Green River PD	150	89	59.33%	16	10.67%
Other	14	3	21.43%	7	50.00%
Rock Springs PD	759	350	46.11%	154	20.29%
Sweetwater SO	315	121	38.41%	86	27.30%
WHP	154	66	42.86%	64	41.56%

Felony Offenses

County Department	Felony Offenses	Number Involving Alcohol	Percent Involving Alcohol	Number Involving Drugs	Percent Involving Drugs
Sweetwater County	198	27	13.64%	76	38.38%
Green River PD	20	3	15.00%	4	20.00%
Other	6			5	83.33%
Rock Springs PD	97	16	16.49%	21	21.65%
Sweetwater SO	54	6	11.11%	28	51.85%
WHP	21	2	9.52%	18	85.71%

Misdemeanor Offenses

County Department	Misde- meanor Offenses	Number Involving Alcohol	Percent Involving Alcohol	Number Involving Drugs	Percent Involving Drugs
Sweetwater County	1233	607	49.23%	273	22.14%
Green River PD	127	82	64.57%	13	10.24%
Other	8	3	37.50%	2	25.00%
Rock Springs PD	685	341	49.78%	143	20.88%
Sweetwater SO	273	116	42.49%	62	22.71%
WHP	140	65	46.43%	53	37.86%

Domestic Violence

County Department	Domestic Violence Offenses	Number Involving Alcohol	Percent Involving Alcohol	Number Involving Drugs	Percent Involving Drugs
Sweetwater County Green River PD	68 14	31 9	45.59% 64.29%	3	4.41%
Other					
Rock Springs PD	38	15	39.47%	2	5.26%
Sweetwater SO	16	7	43.75%	1	6.25%
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

County Department	Resisting Arrest Offenses	Number Involving Alcohol	Percent Involving Alcohol	Number Involving Drugs	Percent Involving Drugs
Sweetwater County Green River PD Other	14 1	11 1	78.57% 100.00%	0	
Rock Springs PD	13	10	76.92%		
Sweetwater SO WHP					

County Department	Assault Offenses	Number Involving Alcohol	Percent Involving Alcohol	Number Involving Drugs	Percent Involving Drugs
Sweetwater County	50	11	22.00%	4	8.00%
Green River PD	7	1	14.29%	1	14.29%
Other					
Rock Springs PD	38	10	26.32%	2	5.26%
Sweetwater SO	4			1	25.00%
WHP	1				

	Location of Consumption						Point of Sale									
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No				Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response		Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Green River PD	89	18	11	1	1	1	2	56		1	11			1	12	58
Other	3							3								3
Rock Springs PD	350	64	86	6	5	3	23	171		9	91		4	5	42	183
Sweetwater SO	121	15	20	4	6		5	73		4	19		3	3	11	78
WHP	66	6	12	5	1	3	2	38		1	12		3		9	39
Sweetwater																
County Totals	629	103	129	16	13	7	32	341		15	133	0	10	9	74	361

Location of Alcohol Consumption

Location of	AICOHOI CONS	sumpuon
		Number of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Green River PD	Green Gander	1
	Ponderosa	4
	Red Feather	2
Rock Springs PD	Astro	9
	Bareback	25
	Bomber's	15
	Budda Bob's	4
	Joe's Drive-In	1
	Mast	1
	Porky's	3
	Rock Bottom	3
	Saddle Lite	3
	Wingers	1
	Wolf Den	3
Sweetwater SO	Bareback	2
	Bomber's	4
	Killpeppers	2
	Rock Bottom	1
	Saddle Lite	2
WHP	Bareback	2
	Budda Bob's	1
	Green Gander	1
	Killpeppers	1
	Saddle Lite	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Teton County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Teton County	294	243	7	7	1	2	73	256	19	20	49	236	9	34.08
Jackson PD	181	147	3	5	1	2	59	161	11	12	27	149	5	33.61
Park Service PD	24	20					8	21	2		4	20	0	32.63
Teton SO	72	59	4	2			5	58	6	5	16	54	2	34.71
WHP	17	17					1	16		3	2	13	2	37.71

i crocino by beparai	ICIIC												
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Teton County	294	82.65%	2.38%	2.38%	0.34%	0.68%	24.83%	87.07%	6.46%	6.80%	16.67%	80.27%	3.06%
Jackson PD	181	81.22%	1.66%	2.76%	0.55%	1.10%	32.60%	88.95%	6.08%	6.63%	14.92%	82.32%	2.76%
Park Service PD	24	83.33%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	33.33%	87.50%	8.33%	0.00%	16.67%	83.33%	0.00%
Teton SO	72	81.94%	5.56%	2.78%	0.00%	0.00%	6.94%	80.56%	8.33%	6.94%	22.22%	75.00%	2.78%
WHP	17	100.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	5.88%	94.12%	0.00%	17.65%	11.76%	76.47%	11.76%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County	DUI	MIP	% MIP	Average
Department	Offenses	Arrests	to DUI	MIP BAC
Teton County	146	8	5.48%	0.102
Jackson PD	69	6	8.70%	0.117
Park Service PD	12	2	16.67%	0.029
Teton SO	50			
WHP	15			

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Teton County	294	146	49.66%	0.160	7	4.79%
Jackson PD	181	69	38.12%	0.173	2	2.90%
Park Service PD	24	12	50.00%	0.122	2	16.67%
Teton SO	72	50	69.44%	0.146	3	6.00%
WHP	17	15	88.24%	0.166		

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Teton County	146	4	2.74%	0.110	0	
Jackson PD	69		0.00%			
Park Service PD	12					
Teton SO	50	3	6.00%	0.110		
WHP	15	1				

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Teton County	294	3	14	19	73	0.217
Jackson PD	181	2	8	11	59	0.222
Park Service PD	24		2	2	8	0.175
Teton SO	72	1	4	6	5	0.228
WHP	17				1	

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol Involved	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs Involved
Teton County	20	20	100.00%	0.173	1	5.00%
Jackson PD	12	12	100.00%	0.207	1	8.33%
Park Service PD						
Teton SO	5	5	100.00%	0.141		
WHP	3	3	100.00%	0.093		

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Teton County	294	256	87.07%	19	6.46%
Jackson PD	181	161	88.95%	11	6.08%
Park Service PD	24	21	87.50%	2	8.33%
Teton SO	72	58	80.56%	6	8.33%
WHP	17	16	94.12%		

Felony Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Teton County	7	1	14.29%	4	57.14%
Jackson PD	3			2	66.67%
Park Service PD					
Teton SO	4	1	25.00%	2	50.00%
WHP					

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Teton County	243	220	90.53%	12	4.94%
Jackson PD	147	135	91.84%	6	4.08%
Park Service PD	20	18	90.00%	2	10.00%
Teton SO	59	51	86.44%	4	6.78%
WHP	17	16	94.12%		

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Teton County	7	5	71.43%	0	
Jackson PD	5	3	60.00%		
Park Service PD					
Teton SO	2	2	100.00%		
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

_	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Teton County	1	1	100.00%	0	
Jackson PD	1	1	100.00%		
Park Service PD					
Teton SO					
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Teton County	2	1	50.00%	0	0.00%
Jackson PD	2	1	50.00%		0.00%
Park Service PD					
Teton SO					
WHP					

			Location of Consumption						Point of Sale						
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No			Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Jackson PD	161	15	87	8	7	8	18	20	8	75		9	10	21	24
Park Service PD	21	4	6		2	3	6	1	2	5			2	9	1
Teton SO	58	3	27	4	1	2	8	14		22		3	1	10	14
WHP	16	3	6	2		1	4	1		7		1	1	5	1
Teton County															
Totals	256	25	126	14	10	14	36	36	10	109	0	13	14	45	40

Location of Alcohol Consumption

AICOHOI COHS	umpuon
	Number of
Bar Name	Reports
Brew Pub	2
Cowboy	18
Eleanor's Covee	1
Los Nopalitos	1
Pink Garter	8
Rancher	1
Rose	11
Snake River	2
Tavern	6
Teton Village	1
Thai Me Up	13
Wort	3
Colton Bay	1
DWN Room	2
Miner's Saloon	1
Teton Village	1
Whistle Pig	2
	Bar Name Brew Pub Cowboy Eleanor's Covee Los Nopalitos Pink Garter Rancher Rose Snake River Tavern Teton Village Thai Me Up Wort Colton Bay DWN Room Miner's Saloon Teton Village

		Number of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Teton SO	Brew Pub	2
	Calico	1
	Eleanor's Covee	1
	Mangy Moose	2
	Pinky G's	1
	Rose	2
	Sidewinders	1
	Stagecoach	1
	Tavern	2
	Teton Village	1
	Virginian	4
	Wort	1
WHP	Camp Creek	1
	Maverick	1
	Lift	1
	Virginian	1
	Wagon Wheel	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Uinta County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Uinta County	237	203	18	18	6	12	40	134	42	16	61	171	5	33.92
Evanston PD	149	130	8	11	4	9	36	84	20	7	35	110	4	34.03
Lyman PD	8	6	2	1		1		6		1	3	5		36.83
Other	10	8	1	2	1		2	4	4	1	2	8		30.10
Uinta SO	43	37	2	4	1	2	2	28	12	3	13	30		30.95
WHP	27	22	5					12	6	4	8	18	1	39.08

	. •												
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Uinta County	237	85.65%	7.59%	7.59%	2.53%	5.06%	16.88%	56.54%	17.72%	6.75%	25.74%	72.15%	2.11%
Evanston PD	149	87.25%	5.37%	7.38%	2.68%	6.04%	24.16%	56.38%	13.42%	4.70%	23.49%	73.83%	2.68%
Lyman PD	8	75.00%	25.00%	12.50%	0.00%	12.50%	0.00%	75.00%	0.00%	12.50%	37.50%	62.50%	0.00%
Other	10	80.00%	10.00%	20.00%	10.00%	0.00%	20.00%	40.00%	40.00%	10.00%	20.00%	80.00%	0.00%
Uinta SO	43	86.05%	4.65%	9.30%	2.33%	4.65%	4.65%	65.12%	27.91%	6.98%	30.23%	69.77%	0.00%
WHP	27	81.48%	18.52%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	44.44%	22.22%	14.81%	29.63%	66.67%	3.70%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County Department	DUI Offenses	MIP Arrests	% MIP to DUI	Average MIP BAC
Uinta County	73	7	9.59%	0.036
Evanston PD	32	2	6.25%	0.020
Lyman PD	4			
Other	1	2		
Uinta SO	22	3		0.068
WHP	14			

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Uinta County	237	73	30.80%	0.155	6	8.22%
Evanston PD	149	32	21.48%	0.164	3	9.38%
Lyman PD	8	4	50.00%	0.124		
Other	10	1				
Uinta SO	43	22	51.16%	0.150	2	9.09%
WHP	27	14	51.85%	0.150	1	7.14%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Uinta County	73	0				
Evanston PD	32					
Lyman PD	4					
Other	1					
Uinta SO	22					
WHP	14					

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Uinta County	237	9	28	42	40	0.183
Evanston PD	149	5	11	20	36	0.183
Lyman PD	8					
Other	10	2	2	4	2	0.245
Uinta SO	43	2	9	12	2	0.120
WHP	27		6	6		

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol Involved	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs Involved
Uinta County	16	14	87.50%	0.178	0	
Evanston PD	7	6	85.71%	0.227		
Lyman PD	1	1	100.00%			
Other	1	1	100.00%			
Uinta SO	3	3	100.00%	0.133		
WHP	4	3	75.00%	0.157		

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Uinta County	237	134	56.54%	42	17.72%
Evanston PD	149	84	56.38%	20	13.42%
Lyman PD	8	6	75.00%		
Other	10	4	40.00%	4	40.00%
Uinta SO	43	28	65.12%	12	27.91%
WHP	27	12	44.44%	6	22.22%

Felony Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol		Drugs
Uinta County	18	3	16.67%	6	33.33%
Evanston PD	8	2	25.00%	2	25.00%
Lyman PD	2	1	50.00%		
Other	1				
Uinta SO	2			1	50.00%
WHP	5			3	60.00%

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Uinta County	203	125	61.58%	33	16.26%
Evanston PD	130	78	60.00%	18	13.85%
Lyman PD	6	5	83.33%		
Other	8	4	50.00%	3	37.50%
Uinta SO	37	26	70.27%	9	24.32%
WHP	22	12	54.55%	3	13.64%

Domestic Violence

County	Domestic Violence	Number Involving	Percent Involving	Number Involving	Percent Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Uinta County	18	5	27.78%	0	
Evanston PD	11	5	45.45%		
Lyman PD	1				
Other	2		0.00%		
Uinta SO	4		0.00%		
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Uinta County	6	2	33.33%	1	16.67%
Evanston PD	4	2	50.00%		
Lyman PD					
Other	1			1	100.00%
Uinta SO	1				
WHP					

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Uinta County	12	8	66.67%	0	
Evanston PD	9	7	77.78%		
Lyman PD	1				
Other					
Uinta SO	2	1	50.00%		
WHP					

				Location	n of Cons	umptio	n				F	Point of S	Sale		
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No			Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Evanston PD	84	12	26	3	4	3	6	34	2	24		3	3	7	43
Lyman PD	6	1	3	1		1	1		1	3		2			1
Other	4		1					3		1					3
Uinta SO	28	1	7	2	2	10		9		7		1	2	6	10
WHP	12	2		1	2	4	2		2			2	1	3	1
Uinta County															
Totals	134	16	37	7	8	18	9	46	5	35	0	8	6	16	58

Location of Alcohol Consumption

		•
		Number of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Evanston PD	Dunmar Inn	2
	Legal Tender	17
	Painted Lady	3
	VFW	1
Lyman PD	Bowling Alley	1
	Silver Dollar	1
Uinta SO	Badlands	2
	Legal Tender	1
	Painted Lady	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Washakie County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Washakie County	197	144	17	30	9	18	20	97	30	7	60	135	2	33.88
Washakie SO	51	34	7	2	4		1	20	12	1	20	31	0	35.32
WHP	3	3						2			1	2	0	38.33
Worland PD	143	107	10	28	5	18	19	75	18	6	39	102	2	33.29

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Washakie County	197	73.10%	8.63%	15.23%	4.57%	9.14%	10.15%	49.24%	15.23%	3.55%	30.46%	68.53%	1.02%
Washakie SO	51	66.67%	13.73%	3.92%	7.84%	0.00%	1.96%	39.22%	23.53%	1.96%	39.22%	60.78%	0.00%
WHP	3	100.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	66.67%	0.00%	0.00%	33.33%	66.67%	0.00%
Worland PD	143	74.83%	6.99%	19.58%	3.50%	12.59%	13.29%	52.45%	12.59%	4.20%	27.27%	71.33%	1.40%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County Department	DUI Offenses	MIP Arrests	% MIP to DUI	Average MIP BAC
Washakie County	33	2	6.06%	0.340
Washakie SO	14			
WHP	2			
Worland PD	17	2	11.76%	0.340

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Washakie County	197	33	16.75%	0.158	8	24.24%
Washakie SO	51	14	27.45%	0.146	4	28.57%
WHP	3	2	66.67%	0.173		
Worland PD	143	17	11.89%	0.172	4	23.53%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Washakie County	33	2	6.06%	No rpt.	2	100.00%
Washakie SO	14					
WHP	2					
Worland PD	17	2	11.76%		2	100.00%

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Washakie County	197	12	22	30	20	0.249
Washakie SO	51	7	8	12	1	0.240
WHP	3					
Worland PD	143	5	14	18	19	0.249

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs
Washakie County	7	4	57.14%	0.117	2	28.57%
Washakie SO	1					
WHP						
Worland PD	6	4	66.67%	0.117	2	33.33%

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Washakie County	197	97	49.24%	30	15.23%
Washakie SO	51	20	39.22%	12	23.53%
WHP	3	2	66.67%		
Worland PD	143	75	52.45%	18	12.59%

Felony Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Washakie County	17	3	17.65%	4	23.53%
Washakie SO	7	1	14.29%	3	42.86%
WHP					
Worland PD	10	2	20.00%	1	10.00%

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Washakie County	144	77	53.47%	22	15.28%
Washakie SO	34	17	50.00%	6	17.65%
WHP	3	2	66.67%		
Worland PD	107	58	54.21%	16	14.95%

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Washakie County	30	17	56.67%	1	3.33%
Washakie SO	2	2	100.00%		
WHP					
Worland PD	28	15	53.57%	1	3.57%

Resisting Arrest

	Resisting	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Arrest	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Washakie County	9	6	66.67%	1	11.11%
Washakie SO	4	1			
WHP					
Worland PD	5	5	100.00%	1	20.00%

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Assault	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Washakie County	18	12	66.67%	0	
Washakie SO					
WHP					
Worland PD	18	12	66.67%		

		Location of Consumption					Point of Sale									
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No				Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response		Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Washakie SO	20	4	5	2		3		3		1	4		1		4	4
WHP	2	1								1						
Worland PD	75	18	25	10	3	1	2	21		10	23		9	1	4	28
Washakie County																
Totals	97	23	30	12	3	4	2	24		12	27	0	10	11	8	32

Location of Alcohol Consumption

		Number of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Washakie SO	Rendezvous	3
	Ten Sleep Saloon	1
Worland PD	Goose's	6
	Little Chief	2
	Rendezvous	9
	Rock Bottom	2

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

Weston County Arrests January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015

Numbers by Department

	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unknown	Average
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender	Age
Weston County	153	117	20	10	2	6	6	70	38	6	38	102	13	34.19
Newcastle PD	72	52	3	6		3	4	35	18	2	23	44	5	35.14
Other	2	2						2				1		24.00
Upton PD	6	3	2	1			1	2			2	3		34.50
Weston SO	48	39	9	3	1	3		21	9	4	11	35	2	34.06
WHP	25	21	6		1		1	10	11		2	19		32.50

I diddine by bopaitin													
	Total	Misde-		Domestic	Resist		Public	Alcohol	Drugs	Traffic			Unkown
County	Offenses	meanor	Felony	Violence	Arrest	Assault	Intox	Involved	Involved	Crash	Female	Male	Gender
Weston County	153	76.47%	13.07%	6.54%	1.31%	3.92%	3.92%	45.75%	24.84%	3.92%	24.84%	66.67%	8.50%
Newcastle PD	72	72.22%	4.17%	8.33%	0.00%	4.17%	5.56%	48.61%	25.00%	2.78%	31.94%	61.11%	6.94%
Other	2	100.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	100.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	50.00%	0.00%
Upton PD	6	50.00%	33.33%	16.67%	0.00%	0.00%	16.67%	33.33%	0.00%	0.00%	33.33%	50.00%	0.00%
Weston SO	48	81.25%	18.75%	6.25%	2.08%	6.25%	0.00%	43.75%	18.75%	8.33%	22.92%	72.92%	4.17%
WHP	25	84.00%	24.00%	0.00%	4.00%	0.00%	4.00%	40.00%	44.00%	0.00%	8.00%	76.00%	0.00%

^{*} Total percents may not equal 100 due to lack of information, or a single arrest involving multiple crimes.

County	DUI	MIP	% MIP	Average
Department	Offenses	Arrests	to DUI	MIP BAC
Weston County	54	3	5.56%	0.112
Newcastle PD	26	1	3.85%	0.112
Other	1	1	100.00%	0.112
Upton PD	1			
Weston SO	13	1	7.69%	
WHP	13			

DUI Arrests

					DUI	% DUI
County	Total	DUI	% DUI	Ave.	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Drugs	Drugs
Weston County	153	54	35.29%	0.162	6	11.11%
Newcastle PD	72	26	36.11%	0.163		
Other	2	1		0.149		
Upton PD	6	1	16.67%			
Weston SO	48	13	27.08%	0.157	2	15.38%
WHP	25	13	52.00%	0.118	6	46.15%

Underage DUI Arrests

County	DUI	Underage	% DUI	Ave.	Drugs	% DUI
Department	Offenses	Offenses	Of Total	BAC	Involved	Drugs Inv.
Weston County	54	1	1.85%	No rpt.	0	
Newcastle PD	26					
Other	1					
Upton PD	1					
Weston SO	13	1	7.69%			
WHP	13					

Meth, Drugs & Public Intoxication

						Pub.
County	Total	Meth	Marijuana	Drugs	Public	Intox.
Department	Offenses	Involved	Involved	Involved	Intox.	Ave. BAC
Weston County	153	15	34	38	6	0.303
Newcastle PD	72	10	14	18	4	0.330
Other	2					
Upton PD	6				1	0.275
Weston SO	48	2	10	9		
WHP	25	3	10	11	1	

County Department	Traffic Crashes	Alcohol Involved	% Alcohol Involved	Average BAC	Drugs Involved	% Drugs Involved
Weston County	6	6	100.00%	0.172	0	
Newcastle PD	2	2	100.00%	0.170		
Other						
Upton PD						
Weston SO	4	4	100.00%	0.174		
WHP						

Total Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Total	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Weston County	153	70	45.75%	38	24.84%
Newcastle PD	72	35	48.61%	18	25.00%
Other	2	2	100.00%		0.00%
Upton PD	6	2	33.33%		
Weston SO	48	21	43.75%	9	18.75%
WHP	25	10	40.00%	11	44.00%

Felony Offenses

		Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Felony	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Weston County	20	1	5.00%	4	20.00%
Newcastle PD	3		0.00%	3	100.00%
Other					
Upton PD	2		0.00%		
Weston SO	9	4			
WHP	6	1	16.67%	1	16.67%

Misdemeanor Offenses

	Misde-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	meanor	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Weston County	117	58	49.57%	29	24.79%
Newcastle PD	52	27	51.92%	14	26.92%
Other	2	2			
Upton PD	3	2	66.67%		
Weston SO	39	18	46.15%	5	12.82%
WHP	21	9	42.86%	10	47.62%

Domestic Violence

	Domestic	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
County	Violence	Involving	Involving	Involving	Involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Weston County	10	2	20.00%	1	10.00%
Newcastle PD	6	1	16.67%	1	16.67%
Other					
Upton PD	1				
Weston SO	3	1	33.33%		
WHP					

Resisting Arrest

County	Resisting Arrest	Number Involving	Percent Involving	Number Involving	Percent Involving
,			0	involving	involving
Department	Offenses	Alcohol	Alcohol	Drugs	Drugs
Weston County	2	0		1	50.00%
Newcastle PD					
Other					
Upton PD					
Weston SO	1				
WHP	1			1	100.00%

County Department	Assault Offenses	Number Involving Alcohol	Percent Involving Alcohol	Number Involving Drugs	Percent Involving Drugs
Weston County	6	3	50.00%	0	
Newcastle PD	3	1	33.33%		
Other					
Upton PD					
Weston SO	3	2	66.67%		
WHP					

			Location of Consumption					Point of Sale							
	Alcohol			Private	Public			No			Drive	Private	Public	Liquor	No
Department	Involved	Home	Bar	Party	Event	Car	Other	Response	Home	Bar	Up	Party	Event	Store	Response
Newcastle PD	35	13	13	4			1	2	5	8		2	2	5	4
Other	2	1		1				1	1						1
Upton PD	2		1		1			1		1					1
Weston SO	21	4	6				3	8	1	5		1		1	8
WHP	10	1	2			7		3	1	2		2		2	4
Weston County															
Totals	70	19	22	5	1	7	4	15	8	16	0	5	2	8	18

Location of Alcohol Consumption

		Number of
Dept.	Bar Name	Reports
Newcastle PD	Buckhorn	1
	Fountain Inn	4
	Perkins Tavern	4
	VFW	1
Upton PD	Cowboy	1
Weston SO	Fountain Inn	4
WHP	Smoke Shop	1

^{*} Total of percents in Location of Consumption and Point of Sale categories may exceed 100% due to single arrests involving more than on location or point of sale.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

This project was accomplished due to the committed support of all the law enforcement administrators in Wyoming, and in particular, the Sheriffs' generous commitment of agency resources. The day-to-day supervision and weekly submittal of the project reporting forms and the individual efforts of the hundreds of arresting/detention officers who filled out the reporting forms should be acknowledged as well. Their collective efforts were absolutely essential to the overall success of this project.

Albany Goshen Platte

Dave O'Malley – SheriffDon Murphy – SheriffClyde Harris – SheriffBen FritzenBrenda SishcCassidy BritainBig HornHot SpringsSheridan

Ken Blackburn – Sheriff Lou Falgoust – Sheriff Dave Hofmeier – Sheriff

Debbie Cook Dan Pebbles Jane Gale
Deb Rathbun Johnson Sublette

CampbellSteve Kozisek – SheriffDave Lankford – SheriffBill Pownall – SheriffKevin FilbertRuby Mendive

Tom O'Neal Laramie Travis Bingham
Carbon Danny Glick – Sheriff Sweetwater

Jerry Colson – Sheriff Michael Sorenson Mike Lowell – Sheriff

Becky George Robert Perkins Shelli Roy
Converse Lincoln Yasmin Hamilton

Clint Becker – Sheriff Shane Johnson – Sheriff <u>Teton</u>

Jan DillonDoug RobertsJim Whalen – SheriffCrookNatronaDylan Spence

Jeff Hodge – Sheriff Gus Holbrook – Sheriff <u>Uinta</u>

Peggy Boardman John Becker Doug Mathews – Sheriff Fremont Tammy Britton Sarah Jeffers

Skip Hornecker –Sheriff

Kathy Mosbrucker

Niobrara

Nick Zerbe – Sheriff

Status Server

Washakie

Steve Rakne

Kathy MosbruckerRick Zerbe – SheriffSteve Rakness – SheriffRon BlumenshineNona HowardErich BerrymanCenter of Hope - VOAGayle SantistevanWanda Richards

Shelley Mbonu – Director <u>Park</u> <u>Weston</u>

Barb Beede Scott Steward – Sheriff Bryan Colvard - Sheriff

Steve Oliver Dean Emmert

ial thanks to the Book Springs Sheriden and Cillette Bolice Departments and the Law

A special thanks to the Rock Springs, Sheridan and Gillette Police Departments and the Laramie, Sublette, and Fremont County Sheriff's Offices for the photos provided for this report. Cover photo – Fremont County Sheriff's Office.

Database Manager: Erin Maggard - Johnson and Associates
Data Entry: Christina Hill – Johnson and Associates
Association Liaison: Lori Emmert – Johnson and Associates
Project Manager: Ernest L. Johnson - Johnson and Associates

Highway Safety Grants Supervisor: Ken Ledet – WYDOT

Highway Safety Grant Manager: Stephanie Lucero - WYDOT

PROJECT MANAGER VITA

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Ernest L. Johnson, Director of Services Johnson & Associates 1036 Durango Douglas, WY 82633

Phone: (307) 351-8614 Fax: (307) 222-1922

E-mail: ejohnson@janda1.com

RELATED EDUCATION & EXPERIENCE:

- Twenty-four years of experience as an administrator of a state agency with direct responsibility for budget development and administration, planning, organizing, directing, staffing, and program services delivery.
- Masters degree in Public Administration; over thirty-five years of experience training and working with executives to achieve excellence in government, manage and implement change, increase organizational effectiveness and maximize program efficiency.
- Conducted in-depth management studies for criminal justice agencies for the states of Massachusetts and New Hampshire. These studies assessed the delivery of program services by agencies with statewide responsibilities and provided recommendations for increasing organizational efficiency and agency credibility.
- ➤ Over thirty-five years of experience in researching, writing, and administering a variety of federal and state grants. Grants involved in excess of several million dollars for a wide variety of purposes: personnel, equipment, training, research and providing services with targeted priorities.
- Extensive experience in researching, evaluating and implementing a wide variety of projects. These projects varied in scope and duration, and many required the involvement and partnership of multiple agencies and personnel throughout the state, as well as the enactment of state legislation.
 - Evaluation performed for the Substance Abuse Division WDH "Responsible Server Training Program" – October 2002
 - Managed the Wyoming First Lady's Initiative to Reduce Underage Drinking November 2004 to September 2006
 - Managed project and authored report: A Comprehensive Review of Alcohol State Statutes: Findings and Recommendations for Reducing Underage and Binge Drinking in Wyoming – 2008
 - Management Review of the Wyoming Seat Belt Coalition: Mission, Goals and Work Scope – September 2011
- > Thirty years of experience in conducting a variety of feasibility studies
 - o Conducted numerous feasibility studies for the Wyoming Legislature

Alcohol and Crime in Wyoming - 2015

- Most recent feasibility study conducted for the Town of Wright: "Should the Town of Wright create its own Police Department?" May 2004
- Conducted executive level training for the US Department of Justice/ State Department:
 - o Instructed a 40-hour training course entitled "The Office of Professional Responsibility" for the Lithuania National Police command staff 2001
 - Instructed an 80-hour training course entitled "Sex Crimes Investigations" for Investigators and Prosecutors in Lithuania - 2001
- ➤ Faculty Criminal Justice Department University of Wyoming (September 2000 to September 2012)
 - Criminal Justice Management, Concepts of Modern Policing, Ethics in the Administration of Justice, Criminal Justice Civil Liability, Politics and the Judicial Process, Criminal Courts and Processes, and Police Deviance.
- ➤ Management consultant for the Wyoming Association of Sheriffs and Chiefs of Police Projects completed or currently in progress:
 - o Evaluation of Alcohol Factors in Custodial Arrest in Wyoming May 2005
 - Statewide Public Opinion Survey: Alcohol Issues and Policies (phone survey of 4,600 residents of Wyoming – Report released November 2006
 - Evaluation of Alcohol Factors in Custodial Arrests in Wyoming 2006: Phase I (data collection), Phase II (Analysis, Findings and Strategies)
 - Evaluation of Alcohol Factors in Custodial Arrests in Wyoming 2007, 2008, 2009
 - Alcohol and Crime in Wyoming: 2006 2008
 - o Alcohol and Crime in Wyoming: 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015
 - o Wyoming Youth and Alcohol Reports: 2010-2014
 - o Project Manager for the Enforcing Underage Drinking Laws Program September 2007 to May 2009
 - o Project Manager for WY-CIA Wyoming Communities in Action Phase I, Phase II September 2007 to May 2009
 - Project Manager for Reducing Underage Drinking and Driving October 2007 to September 2009
 - Project Coordinator for Project Safe Neighborhoods in Wyoming: A national initiative directed by the US Department of Justice aimed at reducing gun crimes and violence in this country. Initiative is currently in its sixth year of operation in Wyoming.
- Facilitator/Coordinator for the Wyoming Seat Belt Coalition December 2006 to 2014
- Administration and coordination of WYDOT-Highway Safety's Selective Traffic Enforcement Program Grants for Wyoming law enforcement agencies—December 2008 to present
- Facilitator for the Wyoming Safe Communities Project FY 2012
- ➤ Facilitator/Coordinator for the Governor's Council on Impaired Driving December 2011 to present